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INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-0P BANK LTD., MUMBAI

{ 99 th ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 )
99 th ANNUAL GENERAL BODY MEETING

( NOTICE )

The 99th Annual General Body Meeting of the members of the Income Tax Department Co-op.Bank
Ltd. will be held on FRIDAY 22/08/2025 at 3.00 p.m. in the Multipurpose Hall (Shamiana) of Aayakar
Bhavan, Maharshi Karve Marg, Mumbai to transact the following business. Members are requested to
attend the meeting in time and grace the occassion. :-

( AGENDA ]

1) Toread and confirm the minutes of the 98 th Annual General Body Meeting held on 29/08/2024

2) Toconsiderand approve the Board of Directors' report on the working of the Bank for the year ended
31/03/2025 together with the audited statements of accounts audited by Statutory Auditors including
Balance Sheet, Profitand Loss Account for the year 2024-25

3) To sanction distribution of profit and to declare dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors
forthe year 2024-25

4) Toread and accept the Statutory Auditor's Report for the year 2024-25

5) To appoint duly qualified Auditor for conducting concurrent audit and fix his remuneration for the
year 2026-2027

6) To give ex- facto approval for Appointment of duly qualified Statutory Auditor short listed by the
Board of Directors for F.Y.2025-26 in terms of RBI Circular dated 27/04/2021.

7) Toacceptthe compliance report on findings by the Statutory Auditor for the F. Y. 2023-2024.

8) To sanction Budget for the year 2025-26 and to approve the excess expenditure incurred during the
year 2024-2025 (As per Annexure”A”)

9) Togive approval foramendment of Bye-laws as suggested by Board of Director (As per Annexure”B”)

10) Toapprove the new staffing pattern of the bank.

11) Tocondone the absentism of members for 99 th Annual General Body Meeting.

12) To consider any other subject with permission of chairman.

(The meeting, if adjourned for want of quorum, will be held at 3.30 p.m. on the same date
and at the same place & that meeting will not require quorum.)

By Order of the Board

. Sd/-
Mumbai Sudhir Rajaram Gujar
Date : 31/07/2025 Cheif Executive Officer

:NOTE :

* The Minutes of the Annual General Body Meeting held on 29/08/2024 and Statutory Auditor Report for
F.Y.2024-25 are available forinspection in the Bank's office during the office hours. Compliance Report on
Statutory Audit Report for F.Y. 2023-24 is available for inspection. Members desirous of seeking any
information on the statement of account and general administration of the Bank are requested to give
notice in writing upto 18/08/2025 by 4.30 p.m. to the Chief Executive Officer. Instant questions on accounts
will not be answered in the meeting.
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I VICE CHAIR PERSON'S SPEECH I

Dear Members of our Bank, Brothers and Sisters,

Itis with great pleasure that | present the 99th Annual Report of our bank fi

for the Financial Year 2024-25. This report, along with the certified el f!":; -
Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Statement, reflects a year of consistent | : ‘:"E '~.ﬂ.:5‘* ’
and commendable performance. jhSRunRn

Financial Highlights and Stability
Our bank continues to demonstrate exceptional financial health. We are proud to report:

e Significant Profit Growth: We recorded substantial profit growth compared to the
previous year.

e ZeroNet NPA: Our Net Non-Performing Assets (NPA) stand at 0% as of March 31,
2025. This is atestament to the high quality of our loan assets and the effectiveness
of ourrecovery systems.

e Strong Capital Base: Our Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) is a sound
18.66%.

e TopAuditClass: Foryet another year, we have been awarded Audit Class 'A' by the
statutory auditors.

These achievements have earned us the "Financially Sound and Well Managed" (FSWM)
designation from the Reserve Bank of India, a recognition we are immensely proud of.

Entering Our 100th Year

In 2025, our bank celebrates a remarkable milestone its 100th year of uninterrupted service.
This century of success is a tribute to every past and present member, the visionary founders,
past leadership, and our dedicated staff and directors. Thank you all for your contributions to
this incredible journey.

Commitment to Our Members
Over the last five years, we have worked diligently to serve our members' needs.

e COVID-19 Response: During the pandemic, our staff ensured uninterrupted
service, even providing home visits and financial assistance of ¥25,000 to affected

members. We also increased the non-refundable financial aid limit from the Member
Welfare Fund from ¥ 1,50,000 to #2,00,000.

S| WA A1 FS1 WA AT AT HIE ST STHATH AThTd Haval idl F6 =Tal. m
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Popular Loan Schemes: Our "Festival Advance" scheme has become very
popular. We are also working to disburse Emergency and Ordinary Loans as quickly
as possible to meet urgent financial needs.

Lower Loan Rates, Higher Deposit Returns: We have reduced interest rates on
loans following the RBI's repo rate adjustments. However, we have maintained
attractive interest rates on deposits to ensure our depositors receive a good return.
We urge members to take advantage of both.

Digital Transformation and Upcoming Services

We are committed to providing modern, convenient banking services.

Mobile Banking: Our Mobile Banking Facility allows members to manage their
accounts anytime, anywhere.

UPI Services: We are in the final stages of implementing UPI Services. This will be a
major step forward, and we ask for your cooperation as we transition to a new ATM
switch and issue new ATM cards to support this new feature.

Seamless Operations: Our transition to the new Core Banking Software from M/S
BSG IT Soft has been smooth. We are aware that some members are facing issues
with their CIBIL scores, and our staff is working hard to resolve these with the CIBIL
company. We sincerely apologize for any inconvenience.

Protecting Our Members' Interests

We continue to take steps to protect our members and their families.

Mandatory Life Insurance for Housing Loans: We have made life insurance
Term policy mandatory for all new housing loans. This ensures that in the unfortunate
event of a member’s demise, the loan is repaid from the insurance proceeds,
relieving the family of a financial burden. We still strongly advise existing home loan
holders to opt for this protection.

Addressing Loan Recovery Challenges

The implementation of the PFMS rule by the Income Tax Department has created a challenge
with loan deductions. This has led to an increase in overdue payments for loans taken before
the rule was implemented. | must humbly request all members to:

Keep a sufficient balance in your savings accounts to cover your EMI.
Do not change your DDO mandates.
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Failure to do so could result in your loan accounts becoming NPAs, forcing the bank to take
strict recovery action. We are grateful for the support of the DDO and Pension Cell staff, whose
help has been crucial in our NPArecovery efforts.

Our Appeal to You: Grow Our Bank

Our membership base is declining as older members retire and new employees are not
joining. This is a matter of concern.

¢ Unmatched Benefits: No other bank offers loans with such ease and minimal
documentation. We also provide medical assistance up to ¥ 2 lakh, retirement

benefits up to # 20,000, and a consistent 15% dividend and interest on member
subscriptions.

e A Shared Legacy: Our bank is an institution founded by and for Income Tax
Department employees, and it has solved the financial problems of countless
members for a century.

| urge every one of you to become an ambassador for our bank. Please share the immense
benefits we offer with newly recruited employees and encourage them to join our community.
This is key to our future success.

Looking Forward:
This year, our Board of Directors has once again recommended a 15% dividend on share
capital and a 15% interest on members' subscription amounts.

We are delighted to announce that our bank has made significant strides this year, thanks to
our careful adherence to the guidelines from the Reserve Bank of India and the Cooperation
Department. I'm now proud to present the progress report for the year.

Compliance with Financially Sound and Well Managed (FSWM) Bank Criteria:

The Reserve Bank of India has prescribed specific criteria for a Financially Sound and Well
Managed Bank (FSWM), and our bank has complied with all of these criteria which are
mentioned as under:

ﬁg Criteria Compliance by Our Bank

1. .CRAR (Capital to Risk-weighted Our bank's CRAR is 18.66%.
Assets Ratio) should be at least 10%.

2. Net NPA (Non-Performing Assets) Our bank's net NPA is 0%.
should not exceed 3%.

wwﬁmaﬁi@ﬁmmmmmmwﬁqﬁmmwﬁ.
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The bank should be in profit for 3
consecutive years.

The bank should never fall short of
maintaining CRR (Cash Reserve Ratio)
and SLR (Statutory Liquidity Ratio)

in last financial year.

The bank should have two professional
directors.

Our bank is continuously in profit.

There was no default in maintaining
CRR and SLR by our bank during
the last financial year.

As our bank is an employee-based
bank, the guideline of having

professional directors does not apply
to us, according to the Reserve Bank
of India's guidelines.

6. The bank should have implemented
Core Banking System.

Our bank has implemented
Core Banking System.

7. No penaly action should have been Our bank has not faced any penalty
taken against the bank in the lasttwo . | action from the Reserve Bank of
years India till date.

As such we have complied all the criteria laid down by the RBI of the FSWM Banks. As per RBI
Guidelines our Board of Directors have declared our bank as a Financially Sound and Well
Managed Bank (FSWM) in the meeting held on 11th July 2025.

COMPARATIVE FINANCIALPROGRESS:
Members

As of March 31, 2025, our total membership stands at 3,680. While we welcomed 99 new
members during the year, we experienced a net decrease of 91 members due to retirements,
deaths, and resignations.

Capital

Our bank's share capital as of March 31, 2025, is ¥ 313.17 Lakhs. This is a slight decrease

from the previous year's total of # 322.16 Lakhs, mainly due to the refund of ¥17.11 Lakhs in
share capital to members who retired or resigned.

Deposits

The Board of Directors is committed to offering attractive deposit rates that are competitive
with other banks. This focus on value and trust has paid off, as many retiring members choose

m JITYAT GAT TS T AT Yl TSell STl STHIT AT T §6d @RI FHadl.
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to keep their funds with us. For the financial year 2024-25, our total deposits grew by ¥ 87.76
Lakhs, reaching a total of ¥15,538.16 Lakhs. This growth was significantly supported by a
special 18-month deposit scheme that offered an attractive 8% interest rate.

Loans

Our total outstanding loans as of March 31, 2025, are #10,052.57 Lakhs. This represents a

decrease of 162.74 Lakhs from the previous year. This reduction is a positive outcome of our
strong recovery efforts on overdue loans and timely repayments from retiring members.

Non-Performing Assets (NPA) and Recovery

We are proud of our efforts to manage and recover non-performing assets. Our gross NPAwas
reduced by ¥59.01 Lakhs during the year, bringing the total to ¥169.82 Lakhs as of March 31,

2025. This means our NPA percentage is now just 1.69%, a significant reduction of 0.57% from
the previous year.

Furthermore, with a prudent NPA provision of ¥220.75 Lakhs, our Net NPA stands at zero.
This is a clear indicator of our efficient loan management.
Reserves

Our total reserves grew by ¥58.49 Lakhs during the year, reaching a total of ¥2,223.02 Lakhs

as of March 31, 2025. This increase is a strong sign of our financial strength and long-term
sustainability, reflecting our prudent profit distribution and effective risk management policies.

Investments
Ourbank's total investments were ¥7,577.48 Lakhs as of March 31, 2025.

These investments include:

e ¥6514.80 Lakhs in Government Securities

e ¥ 838.09 Lakhs in Term deposits with Nationalised Banks and Maharashtra State Co-
operative Bank.

e  ¥179.65 Lakhs in perpetual non-cumulative preference shares of Unity Small Finance
Bank

e  ¥44.91 Lakhs in equity warrants of Unity Small Finance B

° ¥ 0.03 Lakhs in shares of MSC and MDCC Bank
Profit and Its Distribution:

The bank has successfully maintained its profitability. Our bank has been consistently profitable.
After making necessary provisions, the net profit for the year 2024-25 was ¥2,28,25,751.56.

Adding the retained profit from the previous year ¥3,492.87, the total profit for the year was
32,28,29,244.43
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The Board of Directors has recommended the appropriation of profits as under:
Appropriation of Profit Distribution:

Sr. No. | Description Amount (3)
Net profit As per P&L A/c 2024-25 3 2,28,25,751.56
Add : Last year’s balance profit 4 3,492.87
Total Profit T 2,28,29,244.43
1 Reserve Fund (25% of profit) 37 57,07,325.00
2 Dividend (15%) 4 47,58,861.00
3 General Reserve Fund 3 85,30,000.00
4 Member Welfare Fund 3 10,00,000.00
5 Education Fund (1%) 3T 2,28,300.00
6 Centenary Fund 3 26,00,000.00
7 Retained Profit for Next Year T 4,758.43
Total T 2,28,29,244.43

Due to provision of Rs. 179.65 Lakhs towards investment in fixed deposit of P.M.C. Bank, the Net
profit recorded for the year 2023-24 was Rs.91.14 Lakhs.

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR)

The Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) is a crucial measure of a bank's financial strength. It shows
how much capital the bank holds to absorb potential losses. The minimum CRAR required by the
Reserve Bank of India is 9%. | am pleased to report that our bank's CRAR stands at a robust
18.66%, which is a clear indicator of our exceptional stability and health.

Deposit Insurance for Bank Deposits

For your peace of mind, all deposits up to 5 lakh with our bank are insured under the Deposit

Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) scheme. Our bank pays the necessary
annual premium to the DICGC to ensure your deposits are always protected. For the financial year
2024-25, we paid a premium o0f#20,78,191.06.

Life Insurance Commission

Our long-standing role as a Life Insurance Agent for the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC)
continues to be a significant asset. This partnership provides a great example of our diversified
income sources, which helps strengthen our financial position. During the financial year 2024-25,
our bank earned an insurance commission of ¥18,70,733.
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COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL PROGRESS (z In Lakh)

(‘sr. Fin. Year Fin. Year Fin. Year Fin. Year Fin. Year )
No. | particulars 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 | 2022-2023 | 2023-2024 | 2024-2025
1. | Share Capital 357.06 348.32 333.62 322.16 313.17
2. | Reserves and other Fundg 1753.11 1808.01 2113.07 2164.53 2223.02
3. | Deposits 16631.84 | 16201.94 15610.70 | 15450.40 15538.16
4. | Loans & Advances 8860.17 9443.43 9818.30 10115.31 10052.57
5. | Investments 9930.72 8997.66 8027.27 7756.26 7577.49
6. | Net Profit 138.88 245.19 156.00 91.14 228.29
7. | Working Capital 20164.68 | 19621.05 19294.31 | 19502.78 19377.04
8. | Gross N.P.A. 99.25 142.10 120.66 228.83 169.82
9. | Net N.P.A. in% 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.44 0.00
10. [ Dividend in % 15%+3% 15% 15% 15% 15%

\_ * Proposed. J

Board of Directors Meetings

During the last financial year, the Board of Directors held a total of 29 meetings. Similarly, various
sub-committees also convened for a total of 25 meetings. The details for these sub-committee
meetings will be provided in the following section.

Sr.No. Name of the Sub- Committee No. of meeting held during the year

1 Investment Sub Committee 05
2 Audit Sub Committee 09
3 Staff Sub Committee 04
4 Computer Sub Committee 04
5 Purchase Sub Committee 01
6 Recovery Sub Committee 02

Total 25

Loans Given to Directors:
The outstanding loan amount of loans given to the Directors of the bank is as under.

As of 31.03.2024 As of 31.03.2025
¥50,42,858/- ¥43,30,309/-
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° No special concessional loan or discounted interest rates have been provided to the
directors.
The loans have been provided to the directors on the same terms as the general members.
None of the directors' loans are overdue.

Directors and Bank Employees

A harmonious relationship between our Board of Directors and employees is a cornerstone of our
bank's success. The directors provide consistent guidance to all employees, offering insights on
bank operations, process improvements, and ways to enhance customer service.

In line with cooperative department guidelines, we've invested in our employees' professional
development through periodic training. These programs, including a session organized through
the "Brihanmumbai Nagari Sahakari Bank Association," ensure our staff is well-versed in modern
banking practices and RBI regulations.

Furthermore, we are pleased to report that the new salary agreement, which was pending since
2023, was finalized during the year. This resulted in a significant salary increase for our employees,
recognizing their invaluable contribution to the bank's progress.

Customer Service, Convenience, and Modern Technology

We're committed to providing our members with modern, technology-driven banking services. Our
bank operates on a fully functional Core Banking System (CBS), which is the foundation for the
following services we provide to our members and account holders.

Rupee ATM Debit Cards
RTGS, NEFT and IMPS facility
Mobile Banking

SMS Alert Services

Internal Control :-

e Statutory Audit:

The statutory audit of the bank for the financial year 2024-25 has been completed by M/s. Sajand &
Associates, Chartered Accountants. The audited financial statements and the audit report certified
by them are attached herewith.

As per the directive of the Reserve Bank of India in its circular dated 27.04.2021, it is necessary to
appoint statutory auditors with prior approval from the RBI. As the M/s. Saj and & Associates
competed tenure of 3 years the Board of Directors has recommended the name of M/s. Kothawade
Arnd Lathha, Chartered Accountants, for the statutory audit of the financial year 2025-26. The RBI
has given approval for their appointment by their letter dated 24/06/2025. | request all the members
to give the approval for this appointment.
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Concurrent Audit:

The concurrent audit of the bank for the financial year 2024-25 has been completed by M/s. Vaidya
Nayak & Associates, Chartered Accountants. Their work has been found satisfactory, and as a
result, they have been reappointed as the concurrent auditors of the bank for the financial year
2025-26.

FAREWELL : | wish a long, happy, healthy & peaceful retired life to our members, Depositors &
Account Holders, on behalf of Bank & all the Directors.

Final Vote of Thanks:

| am pleased to have the opportunity to address all of you through this Annual Report for the
financial year 2024-25. It is both a privilege and a duty for me to extend my heartfelt gratitude to
each of you for your support and cooperation. | would like to express my special thanks to the
Hon'ble President of the bank, the Vice President, and all respected directors for their guidance
and positive approach. Our success would not have been possible without their invaluable
support.

My sincere appreciation also goes to the former Chairman of our Bank, Shri Rupesh Namdevrao
Besekar, who resigned from his position following his promotion to A.C.I.T. and subsequent
posting at our Bhubaneswar office. During his tenure, he played a crucial role in implementing
various schemes, enhancing infrastructure, and improving the banking system. His significant
contributions and meticulous efforts in achieving our targeted goals are truly commendable. The
Board of Directors remains deeply grateful to him for his work and we look forward to his
continued guidance and supportin the future.

We also extend our gratitude to M/s.Vaidya Nayak & Associates, Chartered Accountants, and
M/s. SAAJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants, for their assistance with the concurrent and
statutory audits of our bank. We appreciate their cooperation and valuable advice during the
audit process.

Our sincere thanks are also due to the Reserve Bank, the Commissioner for Co-operatives, the
District Deputy Registrar for Co-operative Societies, and all their officials, as well as the office
bearers of the Maharashtra Salary Earners Bank Association and the Smt. Sonali Kadam, CEO
of the Brihan Mumbai Nagri Sahakari Bank's Association. We also appreciate the support from
the office bearers of the Maharashtra Urban Co-op Banks Federation and its Ex. CEO, Smt.
SayaliBhoir.
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e We are grateful to Ex-Union Minister of State for Finance and Chairman of the Co-operative
Banks Employees Union, Mumbai, Hon'ble Shri Anandraoji Adsul and his colleagues in the Co-
operative Banks Employees Union, Mumbai, for their cooperation and valuable advice
whenever sought by the bank.

e We also appreciate the Income Tax Department, administration, and caretaker staff for their
valuable supportin the bank's day-to-day affairs and activities.

e We offer our sincere thanks to M/s. BSG IT Software Pvt. Ltd. & Its Associates for continuous
guidance and support. We hope their suggestions & support continues in future also.

e Finally, We would like to thank all our members, depositors, and well-wishers. Your active
support and cooperation have been Instrumental in achieving our successes and ensuring that
ourbankis whatitis today.

I am very much confident that members, depositors, employees will always remain alert in
respect of day-to-day working of the bank, make valuable suggestions and continue to co-operate
in future also, so as to encourage us to achieve more milestones in the coming years.

Thank you all for your continued support and dedication.

JAIHIND! JAIMAHARASHTRA! JAI SAHKAR!

For and on behalf of Board of Directors.

Sandeep Mahadev Ambokar

Vice Chairman
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INFORMATION ABOUT VARIOUS SCHEMES AND INITIATIVES OF THE BANK:
Member Welfare Fund:

An amount of ¥150/- is deducted from the monthly salary of each member of the bank and

deposited into the Member Welfare Fund. Additionally, every year a certain amount is also
deposited into this fund from the bank's annual profits. The details of the balance in this fund as of
31.03.2025is as follows:

Details Amount (?)

Previous Balance ¥ 1,37,27,178.05
Add: From Appropriation of Profit ? 2,00,000.00
Add: Deposit from Members ? 63,44,600.00
Less: Retirement Honours Ed 24.62,500.00
Less : Medical Assistance ? 41,20,879.00
Less: Student Felicitation Program ? 5,68,260.00
Net Balance ¥ 1,31,20,139.05

1. Financial Assistance for Retired and Voluntary Retired Members:

Since 01.10.2021, financial assistance is provided to the members who have retired or taken
voluntary retirement. The assistance is provided based on the duration of their membership in the
bank as outlined below:

Membership DurationAssistance Amount ()

10 years to 15 years ¥ 8,000
15 years to 20 years ¥ 10,500
20 years to 25 years 12,000
25 years to 30 years ¥ 15,000
Above 30 years ¥ 20,000

2. Medical Assistance for Members:

From the Member Welfare Fund, non-refundable financial assistance is provided to members for
the treatment of following diseases. The bank covers the medical expenses at actual or #2,00,000/-

whicheveris less:
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Dialysis
Brain Tumor
Paralysis (Stroke)
Accident-related Surgery

1. Heart Surgery (including Heart Valve Surgery)
2. Bypass Surgery

3. Kidney Transplant

4. Cancer

5. Angioplasty

©oN®

DURING THE YEAR, MEDICAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE WAS PROVIDED TO THE
FOLLOWING MEMBERS:

Medical Aid:

| Name of the Member | LF No. Amount | | Name of the Member LF No. Amount
Archana Chikhalkar 8053 7 2,00,000/- Keshav L. Kadam 1702 7 1,40,057/-
Kajal D. Roy 6251 ¥1,81,177/- Kalpana V. Worlikar 6932 7 2,00,000/-
Prakash G. Nevrekar 6753 £2,00,000/- Prassanna Vasudevan 3176 7 2,00,000/-
Renuka Lade 5553 71,52,918/- Darshan V. Patil 225881 ¥ 2,00,000/-
Santosh Kotawadekar 209434 72,00,000/- Vijay Dhuri 1075 | =2,00,000/-
C Tripura Sundari 200407 72,00,000/- Santosh Chandrakant Jadhav| 6707 | = 1,59,915/-
Sunil Elencheri 3551 ¥2,00,000/- Pradeep D. Charya 4362 7 2,00,000/-
Krishna V. Karale 5554 | =2,00,000/ ||| Ramchandra Sadashiv Owal 1089 | z1.55.382/-
Pravin R. Jadhav 208262 ¥1,28,447/- Avinash Kumar Niytanand Gupta 213398 | =2,00,000/-
Parmanand G. Thakur 6704 ¥2,00,000/- Manish Kishanchand Sharma 7073 7 2,00,000/-
Harishchandra V. Koli 2820 7 2,00,000/- Aniket Mahamunkar 11037 ¥ 2,983/-
Gautam Rangari 209567 72,00,000/- Total Amount Paid 341,20,879/-

Student Felicitation Ceremony

Each year, our bank organizes a Student Felicitation and Award Ceremony to celebrate the
academic success of our members' children. Last year, we proudly honored 122 students who
achieved over 70% in their board examinations.

e 70 students were recognized for their success in the 10th grade.
e 52 students were awarded for their achievements in the 12th grade, with a breakdown of
8 fromArts, 16 from Commerce, and 28 from Science.

The ceremony recognizes these students' hard work and encourages their continued pursuit of
excellence.
Group Insurance Scheme: A Safety Net for Our Members

Since its introduction on September 1, 2011, our Group Insurance Scheme has provided crucial
financial support to members' families in the event of an untimely death. Each member contributes
a monthly premium of #3300, which provides an insurance cover of # 3 lakh.

During the reporting year, we are saddened to report that 14 members of our bank passed away. In
each case, their families received the full # 3 lakh under this scheme, providing them with essential
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financial assistance during a difficult time. We extend our deepest condolences to the bereaved
families and honour the memory of our departed members.

List of Deceased Members for FY 01-04-2023 TO 31-03-2024 are as under:

Name of Deceased Members L.F. No.
Shravan Narayan Dumbare 210055
Mukesh Shyamlal Mathur 1372
Krishna Vasant Karale 5554
Sunil Vishnu Utekar 4574
Keshav Laxman Kadam 1702
Prashant Balkrishna Patne 7953
Gautam Balu Kamble 3045
Ranjana P. Kamble 6616
Krishna Dhondu Kadam 4568
Archana Rahul Chikhalkar 8053
Devidas Maruti Gaikwad 6828
Suresh Kumar E.V. 391
Sunil Tukaram Chandorkar 4511
Rajkumar Bhatia 7907
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025.

(As required under section 30 of Banking Regulations Act, 1949 as applicable to Co-operative Societies and under
section 81(1)(a) of The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 read with rule 69 of The Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Rules, 1961)

To,

The Member's,

Income Tax Department Co-operative Bank Limited,
Mumbai — 400020.

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the “INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT CO-OPERATIVE
BANK LIMITED” MUMBAI, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025 and the Profit and Loss
account for the year ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Managementis responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with The Maharashtra
Co-Operative Societies Act, 1960, the provisions of Banking Regulations Act, 1949 as applicable to the Urban Co-
Operative Bank and the byelaws of the bank. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit conducted for
prescribed financial year. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we have comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements & Underlying
Accounting records are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depends on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. While making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Banking Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

6. Wereportthat:
(@) we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
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necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

(b) the transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

(c) thereturns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of
our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet & Profitand Loss Account comply with the Accounting Standards.

8

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of
Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as applicable to Co-operative Societies.

We further report that:

i. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of
accountand the returns.

ii. Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from
our examination of those books.

iii. We have obtained all the necessary information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

OPINION:
10. Subjectto our comments in paragraph 10 above read with Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as

1.

annexed and observations contained in Audit Memorandum ( Part A,B & C) and Audit Memo no. 1 and Audit
Memo.7, in our opinion and to the best of our information required by the relevant Act in the manner so required for
The Urban Co-operative Banks and on such basis give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
principles generally acceptedin India,

(a) Inthe Case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the bank as on 31st March 2025 &

(b) Inthe Case of Profitand Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date.

Based on the marking system prescribed by the commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of Co-operative
Societies, Maharashtra, Pune for awarding audit Classification to Urban Co-operative Banks, The Bank is awarded
audit classification A" for the Financial Year 2024-25.

Signature :

Sd/-

For M/s SAAJ AND ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants.

FRN No. 119978W

CA. J.P. Randive

Partner

Membership No: - 116655

UDIN No.:

Date :25th June, 2025.

Place: Pune.
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Balance Sheet as on 31" March 2025

31-3-2024 CAPITAL & LIABILITIES 31-3-2025
3 Ps. WRTTSTe g Quft 5 Ps. Ps.
1. CAPITAL
5,00,00,000.00 | I) Authorised Capital 5,00,00,000.00
5,00,000 Share of Rs 100/- each
ii) Subscribed and Paid-up Capital /e *mr srisaa
3,22,16,300.00 (Previous Year 3,22,16,300.00 3,13,17,400.00
Shares of 322163 Rs 100 each)
a) Individuals (Previous Year- 3,22,16,300.00
322163 Shares of Rs 100 each)
(Current Year - 313174
Shares of Rs. 100 each) 3,13,17,400.00
b) Co-operative Institutions 0.00
c) State Government 0.00
2. RESERVES & SURPLUS
8,13,56,699.77 | 1) Statutory Reserve/amfra wwdta freft 8,37,19,328.77
1,96,39,250.59 | ii) Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve/ g af fasht 2,20,75,827.59
39,54,595.00 | iii) Contingent Provision against Standard Asset 39,54,595.00
S frefiardt avaqg
0.00 | iv) Building Fund / sara fasht 0.00
2,68,97,475.00 | v) General Reserve /wwdwmuror it 3,15,96,540.00
0.00 | vi) Staff Welfare Reserve /i weam fieit 0.00
2,22,06,988.00 | vii) Investment Fluctuation Reserve /i gesar e 2,22,06,988.00
0.00 |viii) Charity Fund/emfar fet 0.00
0.00 | ix) Contingency Reserve/smsferms e 0.00
1,37,27,178.05 | x) Members Welfare Fund /mmg seam fist 1,31,20,139.05
0.00 | xi) Revaluation Reserves/gisaic wrer 0.00
0.00 | xii) Provision for Restructured Advances 0.00
RENEREINSZRIS ]
0.00 |xiii) Special General Provision/fs amra a=eg 0.00
0.00 |xiv) Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (Investment) 0.00
g ot e (e Teraen)
0.00 | xv) Capital Reserve/rdta sisaer 0.00
39,66,804.00 |xvi) Dividend Equilisation Fund/emsisr wmfraor fieft 0.00
74,66,140.00 |xvii) Investment Depr. Reserve /jaave s fsh 74,66,140.00
3,05,12,800.00 |xviii) Development Fund/fem fst 3,10,12,800.00
17,25,000.00 |xix) Special Reserve/fdy zrdta 17,50,000.00
50,00,000.00 | xx) Centenary Years Fund 54,00,000.00
21,64,52,930.41 22,23,02,358.41
24,86,69,230.41 c/fd............ 25,36,19,758.41
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Balance Sheet as on 31" March 2025

31-3-2024 PROPERTY AND ASSETS sr\%l 31-3-2025
z Ps. AT g Joft 5 Ps.| 3 Ps.
3,64,99,231.12 | 1.CASH 12 3,15,25,304.58
In hand with Reserve Bank of India,
State Bank of India, State Co-operative Banks
& District Central Co-operative Banks
1,77,81,918.00 | (i) Cash in Hand 1,71,26,496.00
25,93,544.26 | (ii) State Bank of India Current Account 26,71,964.26
1,61,02,805.06 | (iii) Maharashtra State Co-op.Bank 1,17,05,588.52
20,963.80 (iv) Mumbai District Central Co-operative Bank Limited 21,255.80
2 .BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS 13
5,54,70,825.87 | (i) Current Deposit 9,35,29,406.42

66,78,854.60
4,33,50,570.36
1,78,358.79
1,65,048.00
10,000.00
50,87,994.12
8,17,03,355.00
0.00

13,71,74,180.87

0.00

67,14,63,758.00

0.00
3,000.00
0.00

1,79,64,980.00
44,91,240.00

0.00

69,39,22,978.00
86,75,96,389.99

(i) Bank of Barodra (Dena Bank) 19,58,945.60
(i) IDBI Bank Current Account 8,17,27,128.41
(iii) Indian Overseas Bank Current Account  1,76,393.79
(iii) Canara Bank 10,59,692.00
(iv) Unity Small Finance Bank Ltd 1,71,684.80
(v) ICICI Bank Ltd 84,35,561.82
(ii) Fixed Deposits
iii) Savings Bank Deposits

3. MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

4. INVESTMENTS

i) In Central & State Government
Securities (At Book Value)
(Current Year Face Value  65,50,09,000.00)
(Current Year Market Value 65,42,84,565.51)
(Previous Year Face Value 67,50,09,000.00)
(Previous Year Market Value 65,42,91,865.57)
ii) Other Approved Securities
(iii) Shares of Co-operative Institutions
(iv) Bonds of PSU
v) Other Investments
P.N.C.P.S. of Unity Small Finance Bank
Equity Warrants of Re.1/- each of
Unity Small Finance Bank
Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument
FD with P.M.C.Bank
PSU & Other Bonds / Mutual Funds /

Commercial Paper Face Value 0.00
(Previous Year NIL)

Market Value/Net Asset Value

(Previous Year NIL) 0.00

14
15

c/d

8,38,09,495.00
0.00

65,14,79,884.00

0.00
3,000.00
0.00

1,79,64,980.00
44,91,240.00
0.00

0.00

17,73,38,901.42

0.00

67,39,39,104.00
88,28,03,310.00
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Balance Sheet as on 31* March 2025

31-3-2024 CAPITAL & LIABILITIES srfcl; 31-3-2025
3 Ps. WRTYiSae a Quft 5 Ps.| 2 Ps.
24,86,69,230.41 Brought Forward.... 25,36,19,758.41
0.00 | 3. PRINCIPAL/SUBSIDIARY/STATE PARTNERSHIP| 3 0.00
FUND ACCOUNT
4. DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS 4
i) Fixed Deposits
85,19,71,982.83 | a) Individuals 85,44,60,894.96
0.00 | b) Other Societies 0.00
0.00 | c) Matured Term Deposits 0.00 85,44,60,894.96

67,60,19,212.05
0.00

0.00
0.00

1,70,48,894.62
0.00

0.00

154,50,40,089.50

0.00
0.00

2,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,00,00,000.00

181,37,09,319.91

ii) Savings Bank Deposits

a) Individuals 68,07,87,539.78

b) Other Societies 0.00
iii) Current Deposits

a) Individuals 0.00
b) Other Societies 0.00

iv) Recurring Deposits

a) Individuals 1,85,67,553.88

b) Other Societies 0.00

v) Short Term Deposits / Money at Call and
Short Notice 0.00

5. BORROWINGS

I) From Reserve Bank of India/State/Central Govt.
ii) From State Bank of India/State Govt.

iii) Long Term Subordinated Deposits - Series |
iv) From others

A) Short Term Loans of which secured against:
a) Govt. and other approved securities

b) Other Tangible Securities

B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against:
a) Govt. and other approved securities

b) Other Tangible Securities

C) Long Term Loans of which secured against:
a) Govt. and other approved securities

b) Other Tangible Securities

C/fd

68,07,87,539.78§

0.00

1,85,67,553.88

0.00

155,38,15,988.62

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

180,74,35,747.03
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Balance Sheet as on 31" March 2025

31-3-2024 PROPERTY AND ASSETS Sr\?cl)-l 31-3-2025
z Ps. AT g Aot z Ps.| 2 Ps.
86,75,96,389.99 | Brought Forward..... 88,28,03,310.00
0.00 | 5. INVESTMENTS OUT OF THE PRINCIPAL/ 0.00
SUBSIDIARY/STATE/PARTNERSHIP FUND 16
6. ADVANCES 17
3,53,39,119.46 | I) Short Term Loans Cash Credits, Overdrafts 3,11,87,512.21
and Bills Discounted,
Of which secured against:
a)Govt. & Other Trustee Securities 0.00
b)Other Tangible Securities 0.00

21,59,59,084.57

76,02,33,286.55

101,15,31,490.58

187,91,27,880.57

c)Personal Sureties with or 3,11,87,512.21
without collateral Securities
Of the advances, amount due from
individuals
Of the advances, amount
overdue 33,98,442.29
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery 0.00
ii) Medium Term Loans
Of which secured against:
a) Govt. & Other Trustee Securities
b) Other Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties with or
without collateral Securities
Of the advances, amount due from
individuals
Of the advances, amount
overdue
Considered Bad & Doubtful
of recovery 25,77,934.22
iii) Long Term Loans Of which secured
against:
a) Govt. & Other Trustee Securities
b) Other Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties with or without
collateral Securities 75,53,36,013.93
Of the advances, amount due
from individuals
Of the advances, amount

0.00

0.00
0.00
21,87,32,993.58
0.00

23,36,135.49

0.00
0.00

overdue 13,47,393.50
Considered Bad & Doubtful of
recovery 1,43,99,038.18

c/d

21,87,32,993.58

75,53,36,013.93

100,52,56,519.72

188,80,59,829.72
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Balance Sheet as on 31" March 2025

31-3-2024 CAPITAL & LIABILITIES o, s1-3-2025
3 Ps. YRTYIEde] J <o} Ps.| ¥ Ps.
181,37,09,319.91 Brought Forward..... 180,74,35,747.03
6."BILLS FOR COLLECTION BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE" | 6
(as percontra)
0.00 1) Bills for Collection 0.00
0.00 ii) Acceptances, Endorsements & other 0.00
obligations As per Contra Sundry Inward
Bills for Collection
0.00 | 7.BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS 7 0.00
27,70,066.00 | 8. OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 8 19,46,607.60
3,58,91,142.83 |9. INTEREST PAYABLE 9 3,72,84,386.81
10. OTHER LIABILITIES 10
0.00 | i) Deferred Tax Liability 0.00
0.00 | ii) PayOrders 0.00
1,79,64,980.00 | iii) Provisions for Erstwhile PMC Bank 1,79,64,980.00
1,42,761.00 | iv) Unclaimed Dividends 1,14,759.00
7,40,425.00 | v) Audit Fee Payable 6,99,291.00
3,71,11,252.00 | vi) Provision of Income Tax 1,91,09,040.00
2,88,14,414.10 | vii) Insurance Payable 2,83,44,873.51
1,58,262.48 | viii) Sundries 4,05,318.68
38,56,062.07 | ix) Others 35,16,661.51
8,87,88,156.65 7,01,54,923.70
11. PROFIT & LOSSACCOUNT 11
1,56,03,142.73 Balance as per last Balance Sheet 91,19,699.87
Less: Appropriations made:
39,00,786.00 | i) Statutory Reserve 22,79,925.00
50,04,000.00 | ii) Dividend 48,32,445.00
10,00,000.00 | iii) General Fund 5,00,000.00
3,12,063.00 | iv) Dividend Equalisation Fund 2,87,637.00
10,00,000.00 | v) Member's Welfare Fund 2,00,000.00
0.00 | vi) Investment Fluctuation Fund 0.00
20,00,000.00 |vii) Development Fund 5,00,000.00
7,25,000.00 |viii) Public Fund 25,000.00
1,56,000.00 | ix) Education Fund 91,200.00
15,00,000.00 | x) Provision for Centenary Year 4,00,000.00
5,293.73 Last Year Balance of Profit 3,492.87 3,492.87
91,14,406.14 | Add: i) Profit as per Profit & Loss 2,28,25,751.56

91,19,699.87

195,02,78,385.26

Appropriation Account

2,28,29,244.43

193,96,50,909.57




INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-0P BANK LTD., MUMBAI

{ 99 th ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 )

Balance Sheet as on 31* March 2025

31-3-2024 PROPERTY AND ASSETS 3'%' 31-3-2025
z Ps. w9 Joft Ps.| 2 Ps.
187,91,27,880.57 Brought Forward..... 188,80,59,829.72

7. INTEREST RECEIVABLE 18
0.00| i) On Loans & Advances 0.00
1,01,90,690.00 | ii) On Investments 95,23,912.00
Of which amount overdue 0.00
1,01,90,690.00 Considered Bad & doubtful of recovery 0.00 95.23,912.00
27,70,066.00 | 8. INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON 19 19,46,607.60
NON PERFORMING ASSETS
Of the advances, amount overdue
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery (fully provided for)
9. BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION 20
(as per contra)
0.00 | i) Bills Receivable 0.00
0.00 [ii) Acceptances, endorsements & other
obligations Inward Bills for collection 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 | 10. BRANCH ADJUSTMENT 21 0.00
0.00 | 11. PREMISES 22 0.00
12.FURNITURE & FIXTURE 23
a) FURNITURE
25,02,679.72 Balance as per last Balance Sheet 22,87,020.85
40,000.00 Add: Additions during the year 11,990.00
0.00 Less: Assets written off 0.00
0.00 Less: Deductions 0.00
2,55,658.87 Less: Depreciation 2,29,901.08
22,87,020.85 20,69,109.77
b) COMPUTER 24

18,53,175.72
4,13,000.00
0.00

0.00
12,36,831.82
10,29,343.90

189,20,88,636.57

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 10,29,343.90

Add: Additions during the year 0.00
Less: Assets written off 0.00
Less: Deductions 0.00

Less: Depreciation 6,17,606.34

4,11,737.56

189,95,30,349.32
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INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-0P BANK LTD., MUMBAI

{99 th ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 )
Balance Sheet as on 31" March 2025

31-3-2024 CAPITAL & LIABILITIES o 31-3-2025
3 Ps. YRTHTSael g Qo g Ps.| Ps.
195,02,78,385.26 Brought Forward..... 193,96,50,909.57
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Bank Liabilities for

1) Guaranteeissued on behalf of customers=NIL
(Previous Year NIL)

i) Letter of Creditissued on behalf of customers =NIL

(Previous Year NIL)
iii) Other: Items for which the Bank s contingently liable:

Amount transferred to the Depositor
Education and Awareness Fund
Rs.1,28,49,347.43
(Previous Year NIL)

(iv) Any other Contingent Liability = NIL

195,02,78,385.26 TOTAL 193,96,50,909.57
Sd/- Sd/-
As per our Report of even date annex  CA Jagdish Randive (Partner)
For M/s. Saaj & Associates Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants M.No. 116655
FRN:119978W UDIN: 25116655BMIJVL5162
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
B,"";f;.z,afg‘ggi% Mr. Sandeep Ambokar Mr. Ravi Shankar Mr. Kiran Kubal Mr. Sangram Munde
' (Vice- Chairman) (Director) (Director) (Director)
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INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-0P BANK LTD., MUMBAI

{99 th ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 )

Balance Sheet as on 31" March 2025

31-3-2024 PROPERTY AND ASSETS Sr\?c? 31-3-2025
3 Ps. wrerere 9 ot g Ps.| 2 Ps.
189,20,88,636.57 Brought Forward.... 189,95,30,349.32
c) OFFICE EQUIPMENT 25
3,66,199.69 Balance as per last Balance Sheet  5,07,145.68
2,12,786.00 Add: Additions during the year 2,39,920.49
0.00 Less: Assets written off 0.00
0.00 Less: Deductions 0.00
71,840.01 Less: Depreciation 98,614.05
5,07,145.68 6,48,452.12
13. VEHICLES 26
0.00 | Balance as per last Balance Sheet 0.00
0.00| Add: Additions during the year 0.00
0.00 | Less: Assets written off 0.00
0.00| Less: Deductions 0.00
0.00| Less: Depreciation 0.00 0.00
38,23,510.43 31,29,299.45
0.00 | 14.DEFERRED REVENUE EXPENDITURE 0.00
TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF 27
15. OTHER ASSETS 28
88,795.00 | i) Deposit for Electricity & Other Services 88,795.00
1,05,814.00 | ii) Prepaid Expenses 1,75,612.00
4,09,38,353.00 | iii) Income Tax 2,47,80,332.00
1,07,131.10 | iv) Deferred Tax Asset 86,600.10
3,20,182.00 | v) Printing & Stationery Stock 2,47,239.00
31,100.00 | vi) Special Adhesive Stamps 50,500.00
91,73,110.00 | vii) LIC/ GIC A/c 63,72,067.00
6,87,242.56 |viii) Tax Deducted at Source from Bank FD Interest 5,23,201.56
25,13,283.36 | ix) Group Insurance premium 30,44,153.52
4,01,227.24 | x) Sundries 16,22,760.62
5,43,66,238.26 3,69,91,260.80
17. PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 29
0.00 Loss as per Profit & Loss Appropriation 0.00
Account
195,02,78,385.26 TOTAL 193,96,50,909.57
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Mr. Sanjay Kamble Mr. Rajendra Bhagwat Mr. Parmanand Thakur Mr. Sudhir Gujar
( Director) ( Director) ( Director) (CEO)



INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-0P BANK LTD., MUMBAI

{ 99 th ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 )
Profit & Loss A/c for the year ended on 31* March 2025

31-3-2024 EXPENDITURE Srfc'; 31-3-2025
4 Ps. Td 3 Ps.| 2 Ps.
9,33,31,883.72 | To Interest on Deposits & Borrowings 1 9,49,58,744.36
1,80,35,932.62 | To Salaries, Allowances, P.F. Gratuity, Bonus 2 1,66,76,247.12
4,59,020.00 | To Directors Meeting Fees & Allowances 6,38,485.00
26,31,306.05| To Rent, Taxes, Insurance and Lighting 3 22,50,700.06
40,456.68 | To Postage, Telegram & Telephone Charges 4 78,224.46
9,99,908.01 | To Auditor Fees 5 7,23,338.00
15,59,100.33 | To Depreciation on Assets 6 9,46,121.50
28,46,001.77 | To Repairs & Maintenance, etc. 17,01,382.18
5,19,298.34 | To Printing and Stationery 4,17,979.16
1,30,165.00 | To Advertisement 1,52,807.76
1,97,874.00 | To Amortisation of Premium on Investments 1,97,874.00
26,35,643.53 | To Other Expenditure 7 39,69,909.16
3,63,93,432.14 | Profit before Exceptional, Extraordinary 3,47,53,964.56
Items, Income-tax and Provisions &
Contingency Exceptional Items:
0.00 | NIL 0.00
3,63,93,432.14 | Profit after Exceptional items, but before 3,47,53,964.56
Extraordinary Items, Income-tax and
Provisions & Contingency Extraordinary Items:
3,63,93,432.14 | Profit before Income-tax and Provisions 3,47,53,964.56
& Contingency
To PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX AY 2025-2026, 76,59,830.00
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX AY2024-2025 1,16,766.00
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX AY 2023-2024 17,15,040.00
92,38,509.00 94,91,636.00
2,71,54,923.14 | Profit before Provisions & Contingency 2,52,62,328.56
0.00| To Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 24,36,577.00
1,79,64,980.00 | To Provision For erstwhile PMC Bank 0.00
75,537.00 | To Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 0.00 24,36,577.00
91,14,406.14 | Net Profit after Tax 2,28,25,751.56
15,97,80,022.19 TOTAL 15,74,65,777.32
Sd/- Sd/-
As per our Report of even date annex  CA Jagdish Randive (Partner)
For M/s. Saaj & Associates Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants M.No. 116655
FRN:119978W UDIN: 25116655BMIJVL5162
Sd/- Sd/- Sd- Sd/-
Date: 25.06.2025 Mr. Salndeep Ambokar Mr. Rayi Shankar Mr. Kiran Kubal Mr. Sangram Munde
Place: Mumbai (Vice- Chairman) (Director) (Director) (Director)
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INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-0P BANK LTD., MUMBAI

{ 99 th ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 )
Profit & Loss A/c for the year ended on 31* March 2025

31-3-2024 INCOME S'%' 31-3-2025
3§ Ps. SHT 3 3 Ps.| ¥ Ps.
14,65,12,520.28 | By Interest and Discounts 8 15,09,76,830.06
19,70,827.24 | By Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 9 19,84,500.45
38,51,296.33 | By Profit on Sale of Investments & 10 32,14,327.47
Mutual Fund
3,85,257.14 | By Miscellaneous Income 11 12,86,309.34
68,74,610.00 | By Provisions and Contingency 12 3,810.00
written back
1,85,511.20| By Deferred Tax A/C 0.00
0.00| Net Loss after Tax 0.00
15,97,80,022.19 TOTAL 15,74,65,777.32
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Mr. Sanjay Kamble Mr. Rajendra Bhagwat Mr. Parmanand Thakur Mr. Sudhir Gujar
( Director) ( Director) ( Director) (CEO)
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INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-OP BANK LTD., MUMBAI

{99 th ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2025 )

Schedule 1
SHARE CAPITAL
Particular As on 31/03/2025 As on 31/03/2024
Authorised Capital ( 5,00,000 Shares of % 100 Each ) 5,00,00,000.00 5,00,00,000.00
Opening Balance 3,22,16,300.00 3,33,62,300.00
Addition during the year 8,11,600.00 7,22,200.00
deduction during the year 17,10,500.00 18,68,200.00
Total : (3,13,174 Shares of z 100 Each ) 3,13,17,400.00 3,22,16,300.00
Schedule 2
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particular As on 31/03/2025 As on 31/03/2024

Statutory Reserves

Opening Balance 8,13,56,699.77 7,63,56,921.41

Additions during the year 23,62,629.00 49,99,778.36

Deductions during the year - -

Total | 8,37,19,328.77 8,13,56,699.77

Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve 1,96,39,250.59 1,96,39,250.59

Additions during the year 24,36,577.00 -

Deductions during the year - -

Total 2,20,75,827.59 1,96,39,250.59

Provision For Standard Assets 39,54,595.00 38,79,058.00

Additions during the year - 75,537.00

Deductions during the year - -

Total 39,54,595.00 39,54,595.00

General Reserve Fund 2,68,97,475.00 2,58,97,475.00

Additions during the year 46,99,065.00 10,00,000.00

Deductions during the year - -

Total 3,15,96,540.00 2,68,97,475.00

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 2,22,06,988.00 2,22,06,988.00

Additions during the year - -

Deductions during the year - -

Total 2,22,06,988.00 2,22,06,988.00

Member Welfare Fund 1,37,27,178.05 1,22,14,410.05

Additions during the year 65,44,600.00 57,56,636.00

Deductions during the year 71,51,639.00 42,43,868.00

Total 1,31,20,139.05 1,37,27,178.05

Centenary Years Fund 50,00,000.00 35,00,000.00

Additions during the year 4,00,000.00 15,00,000.00

Deductions during the year - -

Total 54,00,000.00 50,00,000.00

Dividend Equlisation Fund 39,66,804.00 37,59,984.00

Additions during the year - 3,12,063.00

Deductions during the year 39,66,804.00 1,05,243.00

Total 0.00 39,66,804.00
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INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-OP BANK LTD., MUMBAI

{ 99th ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 )

Particular As on 31/03/2025 As on 31/03/2024
Investment Depreciation Reserve 74,66,140.00 1,43,40,750.00
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year 68,74,610.00
Total 74,66,140.00 74,66,140.00
Development Fund 3,05,12,800.00 2,85,12,800.00
Additions during the year 5,00,000.00 20,00,000.00
Deductions during the year - -
Total 3,10,12,800.00 3,05,12,800.00
Special Reserve 17,25,000.00 10,00,000.00
Additions during the year 25,000.00 7,25,000.00
Deductions during the year
Total 17,50,000.00 17,25,000.00
Grand Total 22,23,02,358.41 21,64,52,930.41
Schedule 3 Schedule 5
PRINCIPAL/SUBSIDIARY/STATE BORROWINGS
PARTNERSHIP FUND ACCOUNT Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 | | BORROWINGS (JASWANDI) 2,00,00,000.00
PRINCIPAL/SUBSIDIARY/STATE Total 2,00,00,000.00
PARTNERSHIP FUND ACCOUNT
Total Schedule 6
"BILLS FOR COLLECTION BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE "
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
Schedule 4 *BILLS FOR COLLECTION
DEPOSITS BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE " i
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 Total -
A Demand Deposits
() Current ot - - BRANC?-ICR%?JISGS;MENTS
(ii) Savings Bank Deposits 68,07,87,539.78 67,60,19,212.05
(ii) Recurring Deposits 1,85,67,553.88 1,70,48,894.62 Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
Total A 69,93,55,093.66 69,30,68,106.67 BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS
B.Subscription Deposit 15,23,25,810.28 14,67,38,351.83 Total
Total B 15,23,25,810.28 14,67,38,351.83
€ Term Deposits OVERDUEslrﬂ:cllalgg? RESERVE
() From Individuals
Deposit On Maturity 45,82,51,839.68 41,06,67,906.00 Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
Deposit on Quaterly 18,74,00952.00 | 20,24,37447.00 | |OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE| 19,46,607.60 27,70,066.00
Monthly int DepOSIt 5,64,82,29300 9,21 ,28,27800 Total 19,46,60760 27,70,06600
Total C 70,21,35,084.68 70,52,33,631.00
Schedule 9
Total : Band C 85,44,60,894.96 85,19,71,932.83 INTEREST PAYABLE
Total : A +B+C 155.38,15.088.62 | 1,54,50,40,089.50 Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
( Out of the above Term deposit Rs 50,25,000/- is under lien for loan INTEREST PAYABLE 3,72,84,386.81 3,58,91,142.83
against FD) Total 3,72,84,386.81 | 3,58,91,142.83
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INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-OP BANK LTD., MUMBAI

{ 99 th ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 )

Schedule 10 Schedule 13
OTHER LIABILITIES BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
Deferred Tax Liability - - Current Deposit
Provisions for Erstwhile PMC Bank 1,79,64,980.00 1,79,64,980.00 (i) Bank of Barodra (Dena Bank) 19,58,945.60 66,78,854.60
Unclaimed Dividends 1,14,759.00 1,42,761.00 (ii) IDBI Bank 8,17,27,128.41 4,33,50,570.36
Audit Fee Payable 6,99,291.00 74042500 | T Indian Overseas Bank 1,76,393.79 1,78,358.79
Provision of Income Tax 1,91,09,040.00 3,71,11,252.00 (iv) Canara Bank 10,59.692.00 1,65,048.00
Insuravnce Payable 2,83,44,873.51 2,88,14,414.10 (v) Unity Small Finance Bank 171,684.80 10,000.00
Sundries 4,05,318.68 1,58,262.48 "
Others 35.16,661 51 38.56,062.07 (vi) ICICI BANK 84,35,561.82 50,87,994.12
Total 7.01,54,923.10 8.87,88,156.65 Total -A 9,35,29,406.42 5,54,70,825.87
Fixed Deposits
(i) Fixed Dep. With MSC Bank 2,25,23,000.00 2,25,23,000.00
(ii) Fixed Dep. With IDBI Bank 24,94,111.00 23,31,481.00
(iii) Fixed Dep. With
Schedule 11 State Bank Of India 42,01,425.00 42,01,425.00
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT (iv) Fixed Dep. With
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 Bank Of Barodra (Dena Bank) 4,75,99,386.00 4,61,17,907.00
Statutory Reserve 22,79,925.00 39,00,786.00 (v) Fixed Dep. With
Dividend 48,32,445.00 50,04,000.00 India Overseas Bank 69,91,573.00 65,29,542.00
General Fund 500,000.00 | 10,00,000.00 | |Total-B 8,38,09,495.00 | 8,17,03,355.00
Dividend Equalisation Fund 2,87,637.00 3,12,063.00
Member's Welfare Fund 2,00,000.00 10,00,000.00 | | Total (A+B) 17,73,38,901.42 | 13,71,74,180.87
Investment Fluctuation Fund 0.00 -
Development Fund 5,00,000.00 20,00,000.00
Public Fund 25,000.00 7,25,000.00
Education Fund 91,200.00 1,56,000.00
Provision for Centenary Year 4,00,000.00 15,00,000.00 Sehedule 14
Total 91,16,207.00 | 1,55,97,849.00 chedule
Last Year Balance of Profit 3,492.87 5,293.73 MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
Add: i) Profit as per Profit & Loss Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
Appropriation Account 2,28,25,751.56 91,14,406.14 MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
Total 2,28,29,244.43 91,19,699.87 Total
Schedule 15
INVESTMENT
Schedule 12 Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
CASH In Central & State Government
Securities 65,14,79,884.00 | 67,14,63,758.00
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 Other Approved Securities N N
1) CashinHand 1,71,26,496.00 1,77,81,918.00 Shares of Co-operative Institutions 3,000.00 3,000.00
i) State Bank of India CurrentAccount 26,71,964.26 25,93,544.26 P.N.C.P.S. of Unity Small

1,17,05,588.52

1,61,02,805.06

Finance Bank

1,79,64,980.00

1,79,64,980.00

(
(
(i) Maharashtra State Co-op.Bank
(iv) Mumbai District Central
Co-operative Bank Limited

21,255.80

20,963.80

Innovative Perpetual Debt
Instrument FD with P.M.C.Bank

44,91,240.00

44,91,240.00

Total

3,15,25,304.58

3,64,99,231.12

Total

67,39,39,104.00

69,39,22,978.00

m ST T YT fr IRARIAT 34T I sSdhd 39T 9 ITRYE SATSTST ATH 1.




INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-OP BANK LTD., MUMBAI

{ 99 th ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 )

Schedule 16
INVESTMENTS OUT OF Schedule 20
THE PRINCIPAL/SUBSIDIARY/STATE/PARTNERSHIP FUND BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
INVESTMENTS OUT OF THE Bills Receivable
PRINCIPAL/SUBSIDIARY/STATE/ Acceptances, endorsements &
PARTNERSHIP FUND other obligations Inward Bills
Total for collection
Total
Schedule 17
ADVANCES Schedule 21
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 BRANCH ADJUSTMENT
Short Term Loans Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
F.D Loan 35,35,534.46 43,97,023.46 Branch Adjustment
Festival Advance 2,76,51,977.75 3,09,42,096.00
Total A 3,11,87,512.21]  3,53,39,119.46 Total
MEDIUM TREM LOAN
Emergency Loan 21,70,37,743.58| 21,45,48,482.45
Staff Emergency Loan 16,95,250.00 8,20,005.00 Schedule 22
Special Emergency Loan - 5,90,597.12 PREMISES
Total B 21,87,32,993.58| 21,59,59,084.57 Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
LONG TERM LOAN PREMISES
Ordinary Loan 51,69,45,204.05| 53,16,19,475.34
Housing Loan- Member 8,05,90,980.16 8,49,93,017.80 Total
Vehicle Loan 2,65,34,547.79|  2,00,99,926.79
Housing Loan- Staff 45,16,845.99 46,83,005.99 Schedule 23
Staff Ordinary Loan 62,42,501.00 59,45,554.53 FURNITURE & FIXTURE
Ordinary Loan Single Surety 11,89,25,212.94 11,10,85,072.18 Particular As on 3103/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
Iliducatl;n Loar:_ : 1580.72200  18,07,233.92| g i as per last Balance Sheell  22.87,020.85 | 25.02,679.72
ouse renovation -oan - - Add: Additions during the year 11,990.00 40,000.00
Total € 75,53,36,013.93] 76,02,33,286.55) | os:Depreciation 22990108 | 25565887
Schedule 18
INTEREST RECEIVABLE Schedule 24
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 COMPUTER
On Loans & Advances - - Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
On Investments 95,23,912.00 1,01,90,690.00 Balance as per last Balance Sheet 10,29,343.90 18,53,175.72
Of which amount overdue - - Add: Additions during the year 4,13,000.00
Considered Bad & Less:Depreciation 6,17,606.34 12,36,831.82
doubtful of recovery - Total 4,11,737.56 10,29,343.90
Total 95,23,912.00| 1,01,90,690.00
Schedule 25
Schedule 19 OFFICE EQUIPMENT
INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON NON PERFORMING ASSETS Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 Balance as per last Balance Sheet 5,07,145.68 3,66,199.69
Of the advances, amount overdue 19,46,607.60 27,70,066.00 Add: Additions during the year 2,39,92049 2,12,786.00
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Less:Depreciation 98,614.05 71,840.01
(fully provided for) - Total 6,48,452.12 5,07,145.68
Total 19,46,607.60 27,70,066.00
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Schedule 26 Schedule 28
VEHICLES OTHER ASSETS
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
Balance as per last Balance Sheet Deposit for_EIectricity &
Add: Additions during the year Other Services 88,795.00 88,795.00
: — Deposit with Landlord - -
Less: Depreciation Prepaid Expenses 175,612.00 1,05,814.00
Total Income Tax 2,47,80,332.00 | 4,09,38,353.00
Deferred Tax Asset 86,600.10 1,07,131.10
Printing & Stationery Stock 2,47,239.00 3,20,182.00
Special Adhesive Stamps 50,500.00 31,100.00
Schedule 27 LIC/GIC Alc 63,72,067.00 91,73,110.00
chedule
DEFERRED REVENUE EXPENDITURE TO ;ax Eﬁg”ftted attsource from 5300156 | 68724255
THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF ank U nteres 29,20 Of,282,
- Group Insurance 30,44,153.52 25,13,283.36
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 CGST Receivable 6,02.676.81
DEFERRED REVENUE EXPENDITURE SGST Receivable 6,02,676.81
TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF Other ASSETS 1,37,770.00 1,36,290.00
CERSAI 5,637.00 5,937.00
Total CKYC 59,000.00 59,000.00
GL PL Difference Receivable 2,00,000.00 2,00,000.00
ADVANCE A/C 15,000.00 -
Total 3,69,91,260.80 | 5,43,66,238.26
Schedule P&L Schedule P&L
Interest on Deposits & Borrowings SCH-1 Rent Expenditure SCH-3
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
INTEREST PAID ON To Rent, Taxes, Insurance and
SAVING BANKACCOUNT 2,11,41,382.34 2,22,59,455.00 Lighting 22.50,700.06 26,31,306.05
INTEREST PAID ON RECURRING
DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 11,74,062.96 13,73,629.45
INTEREST PAID ON FD 3,2597,232.00 | 3,11,80,073.51 22,50,700.00 26,31,306.05
INTEREST PAID ON
Schedule P&L
SUBSCRIPTION 2,28,54,322.06 2,13,72,086.18 Postage And Telephone Expenditure SCH-4
INTEREST PAID ON FD QUARTERLY| 1,28,82,131.00 1,32,34,479.58 Particul A 31032025 | A 310312024
INTEREST PAID ON M.L.S 39,10,712.00 39,12,160.00 articurar son s on
To Postage Telegram And
INTEREST PAID TO MSC BANK 3,98,902.00 Telephone Charges 78.224.46 40.456.68
Total 9,49,58,744.36 9,33,31,883.72
78,224.46 40,456.68
Schedule P&L
; : Schedule P&L
I All PF. B H-2
Salaries, Allowances, Gratuity, Bonus SC Auditor Expenditure SCH-5
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024 Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
To Salaries, Allowances, )
PF. Gratuity, Bonus 1,66,76,247.12 | 1,80,35932.62 | | ToAuditor Fees 7,23,338.00 9,99,908.01
7,23,338.00 9,99,908.01

1,66,76,247.12

1,80,35,932.62
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Schedule P&L
COMMISSION EXCHENGE & BROKERAGE SCH-9
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
COMMISSION AND EXCHANGE 19,747.03 24,840.99
INSURANCE COMMISSION 18,70,733.76 19,06,422.73
NEFT COMMISSION 94,019.66 39,563.52
Total 19,84,500.45 19,70,827.24
Schedule P&L
PROFIT ON SALE OF MUTUAL FUND & GOU SECURITIES SCH-10
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
PROFIT ON SALE GOI SECURITIES 2,70,000.00 2,45,000.00
Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund 29,44,327 47 36,06,296.33
Total 32,14,327.47 38,51,296.33
Schedule P&L
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME SCH- 11
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
MINIMUM BALANCE CHARGES 57,431.22 10,710.00
SALE OF OL AND EL FORMS 47,820.00 45,892.60
DIVIDEND 1,79,849.80 1,62,086.80
OTHER RECEIPT 1,24,297.32 1,66,566.56
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 1.18
TAX REFUND 8,76,911.00 0.00
Total 12,86,309.34 3,85,257.14
Schedule P&L
Provisions and Contingency written back SCH-12
Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
EXCESS PROVISION
on Income Tax 3,810.00 68,74,610.00
Total 3,810.00 68,74,610.00

Schedule P&L
Depreciation On Asset Expenditure SCH-6

Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024

To Depreciation On Assets
9,46,121.50 15,59,100.33
9,46,121.50 15,59,100.33
Other Expenditure SCH-7

Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
BANK CHARGES 6,18,120.05 5,70,217.00
CONVEYANCE 4,24,776.00 4,20,453.70
PROFESSIONAL 8,74,200.00 2,01,211.00
OTHER CHARGES 7,73,828.89 10,81,939.83
TRAINING EXPENSES 3,56,100.00 1,01,903.00
SUBSCRIPTION 56,357.70 46,020.00
A.G.M EXPENSES 8,45,995.52 2,13,899.00
Deffered Tax expenditure 20,531.00 0.00
Total 39,69,909.16 26,35,643.53

Schedule P&L
INTEREST & DISCOUNT SCH-8

Particular As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
INT. RECEIVED ON STAFF LOAN 5,54,350.00 5,36,890.87
INT. RECEIVED ON VEHICLE LOAN 19,18,771.00 15,95,212.52
INT. RECEIVED ON HOUSING LOAN 67,94,073.00 55,56,013.92
INT. RECEIVED ON LOANS AGAINST
FIXED DEPOSITS 4,29,212.00 3,45,617.46
INT. RECEIVED EMERGENCY LOANY  2,30,95,597.98 2,22,77,801.62
INT. RECEIVED SPECIAL
EMERGENCY LOANS 3,02,263.88 2,57,040.00
INT. RECEIVED ORDINARY LOANS 6,46,59,783.98 6,41,38,790.10
INT. RECEIVED ON STAFF
HOUSING LOAN 3,73,782.00 3,41,460.99
INT. RECEIVED ON FESTIVAL
ADVANCE/STF 23,93,793.00 24,13,373.00
INT. RECEIVED ON EDUCATION LOAN 1,36,469.00 2,94,977.02
HOUSING LON RENOVATION 0.00 2,328.00
INT. RECEIVED ON INVESTMENTS 67,71,938.00 3754511.00
INT. ON GOVT SECURITIES 4,35,46,796.22 4,49,98,503.78
Total 15,09,76,830.06 | 14,65,12,520.28
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Significant accounting Policies and notes forming part of Balance-Sheet as at 31st March, 2025 and the
Profitand Loss account for the year ended 31st March, 2025.

(A) SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES: -
The significant accounting policies followed by the bank are as under:

1. Accounting Convention:
Financial statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost and convention and in
accordance with generally accepted accounting practices and confirm to statutory provisions of
practices prevailing in India except as otherwise stated.

2. UseofEstimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimate and assumption that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial
statement and the result of operation during the reporting period end. Although these estimates
are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and action, actual result could
differ from these estimates.

3. Investments:

e The entire Investment Portfolio of the Bank (including SLR and Non SLR securities) has
been classified into Held to Maturity & Available for Sale (AFS) category as per Reserve
Bank of India guidelines.

e The entire Investment Portfolio for the purpose of disclosure in the balance sheet has been
categorized into (i) Govt. Securities (ii) Other approved securities (iii) Shares
(iv) Debentures & Bonds (v) Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures (vi) Others.

e Investments classified under Held to Maturity (HTM) category have carried at acquisition
cost. In case of Securities acquired at Premium, necessary amortization is provided as per
RBI directives.

e Broken Period Interest at the time of acquisition of securities is recognized as Revenue
Expense & at the time of sale as anincome.

e Bank is also investing into Mutual Funds as per RBI Guidelines & recognizing the Gain/
Loss on sale of Mutual funds in the period in which such Gain/Loss arises. Investment at
the end of the year is valued & stated at cost or market value whichever is low * if market
value is low, then appropriate amount is debited to profit & loss account for creating the
'Investment Depreciation Reserve'.

4, Advances:
e All advances have been classified under four categories i.e. (i) Standard Assets, (ii) Sub-
standard Assets, (iii) Doubtful Assets and (iv) Loss Assets in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the RBI from time to time.

e Provision on advances categories under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made
in accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI.

e The overdue interest in respect of NPA advances is provided separately under “Overdue
Interest Reserve” as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
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Fixed Assets and Depreciation

e Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less depreciation thereon. Cost includes incidental
expenses incurred on acquisition of assets.

e Fixed Assets are depreciated on written down value basis at the rates determined by
Management.

e The rates of depreciation are as under:

Particulars Rate
Furniture & Fixtures 10%
Office Equipment 15%
Computers 60%

e Depreciation on fixed assets purchased before 30th September charged at full rate and in case
of assets purchased after 30th September, the depreciation is charged at 50% of normal rate.

Revenue Recognition:

e Income & Expenditure accounted for on accrual basis.

e Income from non-performing assets is recognized to the extent realized as per the guidelines/
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

e Commission, exchange, dividend and penal interest on advances are accounted on cash basis.

Retirement Benefits to Employee (AS 15):

e Provision for liability towards gratuity and leave encashment is assessed as per the actuarial
valuation carried by LIC of India. Contributions to LIC of India under the group gratuity and leave
encashment schemes are charged to the Profit and Loss Account for the year when the
contribution is made.

e Currentyear's bank contribution towards gratuity and leave encashmentis as under:

Particular Amount
Gratuity 16,465.00
Leave Encashment 3,35,281.00

e-  Provident fund contributions are charged to the Profit and Loss Account of the year when the
contributions to the respective funds are due. It has been found that the dues were paid in time.

Provisions for Current and Deferred Tax:

e Tax expenses comprise of current income tax and deferred tax.

e Current year income tax is provided for in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Income Tax Act 1961 and Rules framed there under.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS-29):

e Provisions involving substantial degrees of estimates in measurement are recognized when
there is a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that there will be an
outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed to the notes.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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e Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the best available
estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the
obligation, the provision is reversed.

10. Disclosure under Accounting Standard-5, Prior Period Items:
There are no items of material significance in the prior period accounting requiring disclosure.

11. Investmentin Government Securities and Mutual Funds:
The entire Investment Portfolio of the bank (including SLR and Non-SLR securities) has been
classified into Held to Maturity (HTM) & Available for sale (AFS) category as per RBI
Guidelines.

i) Investment Held to Maturity (HTM) book value as on 31-03-2025 amounted to
Rs. 33,64,51,134/- and the value of investment as per FIMMDA rate as on 31-03-2025
amountstoRs. 33,64,18,915.51.

i) Investment Available for Sale (AFS) book value as on 31-03-2025 amounting to
Rs. 31,50,28,750.00 and the value of investment as per FIMMDA rate as on 31-03-2025
amounts to Rs. 31,78,65,650.00 As per RBI guidelines 5% provision has to be made for
Investment Available for Sale portfolio. Accordingly, necessary provision has been made in
books of accounts.

iii) The Investment Available for Sale (AFS) held as on 31-03-2025 under the category of *
Government Securities' is having net Appreciation at Rs. 28,36,900.00/- as compared to
book value. Investment Depreciation Reserve (IDR) as on 31.03.2025 is outstanding at
Rs. 74,66,140.00. which is the required reserve to be maintained. There is no impact on the
Profit & Loss Account for the year considering the above, as no additional reserve is
required to be created for the year.

iv) Investmentin Mutual Funds:
The bank significantly holds mutual funds in liquid fund scheme for short duration in order
to maintain liquidity position, thus no such amount of funds is existed as on closing date.

12. Related Party Disclosures:

e The Bank is a co-operative society registered under the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Act, 1960 and there are no Related Parties requiring disclosures under Accounting Standard 18
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) other than the Key Management
Personnel.

e There being only one Chief Executive Officer Mr. Sudhir R. Gujar for the financial year 2024-
2025 in terms of RBI circular dated 29th March 2003, he is being a Single Party covered under
this category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

e Disclosure under Accounting Standard-20 Earning per shares:

e Basicearnings pershares as on 31-03-2025

Particulars As on 31-03-2025 | As on 31-03-2024
Net profit after tax Rs 2,28,25,751.56 Rs.91,14,406.14
Basic Earnings per Share Rs 72.89 Rs.28.29
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13. Deferred Tax:

e Deferred tax has been recognized in accordance with AS-22 on account of timing differences
between the book profit and the taxable profits. The tax assets of timing differences between
the book profit and taxable profit are reflected through DTA/DTL. DTAhas been recognized only
to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the assets would be realized in near future.

The major components of deferred tax asset (DTA) & deferred tax liability (DTL) are as under:

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Opening DTA 1,07,131.10 (78,380.10)
Addition in DTA/(DTL) (20,531.00) 1,85,511.20
Net DTA 86,600.10 1,07,131.10

e Thebank's assets substantially comprise of financial assets, which are not covered by AS-28"
Impairment of Assets'. In the opinion of the management of bank, there is no impairmentin the
value of its non-financial assets in terms of AS-28.

14. Other Notes:
e Contingent Liability: -

I. During the year 2024-25 the bank has transferred Rs 1,29,75,917.43 to 'The Depositor
Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014 formulated by RBI.

The details of the amounts transferred so far are as below:
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Opening Balance of amount transferred to DEA Fund

Account 172.00 172.00
Add: Deposited during the year 1,29,75,917.43 00
Less: Claimed during the year 1,26,742.00 00
Closing Balance of amount transferred to DEA Fund 1,28,49,347.43 172.00
Account

e The balance maintained with the DEA Fund Cell as reflected in Form | generated from the
DEAFund module of RBI, as on 31st March, 2025 is Rs. 1,28,49,347.43.

e The Saving Deposit Balance as per General Ledgersis Rs. 1,55,38,15,989.00 and as per
Personal Ledgeris Rs. 1,55,38,15,989.00.
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a) Composition of Regulatory Capital
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(in Lakhs)

Sr. No. |Particulars FY. 2024-25 | FY. 2023-24
i) Paid up Share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 1,150.36 1,135.73
i) Other Tier | Capital - -

iii) Tier 1 Capital 1,975.26 1,818.28
iv) Tier 2 Capital 379.85 383.08
V) Total Capital ( Tier 1+Tier 2) 2,355.11 2,201.36
Vi) Total Risk weighted Assets (RWAs) 12,622.28 12,881.14
vii) Paid up Share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 9.11 8.82
viii) Tier 1 Ratio 15.65 14.12
iX) Tier 2 Ratio 3.01 297
X) Capital to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 18.66 17.09
Xi) Amount of Paid- up equity capital raised during the year 8.12 7.22

CA Jagdish Randive (Partner)
Partner
Statutory Auditor

Sd/-

CEO

M.No.116655
UDIN:

Sd/-

Sudhir R. Gujar

Income Tax Dept. Co-op. Bank Ltd
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INVESTMENTS
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2025 Government
Securities
(Rs. In Lakhs
Investment in India Investment outside India '
Government| Other Deben | Subsidi Total Govern | Other Deben SL,‘bSidi Total | TOTAL
Securiies | Appro | Shares | tures | aries | Others | Investments | ment | Appro [Shares|tures |2M"€S |others|invest | INVEST
ved and | andfor in India Securiti | ved and |andlor ments | MENT
Securit Bonds | joint es Securi Bonds [{0int in India
es Ventures ties Ventur
es
Held to : : : : : : } : } :
Maturity
Gross 3,364.51 - 0.03 - - |1,062.65) 442719 | - - - - - - - | 442719
Less: Provision
For NPI - - - - 179.65 179.65 | - - - - - - - 179.65
Net 3,364.51 - 0.03 - 883.00| 424754 | - - - - - - - 4247.54
Available for : : : : : : i} : i} :
Sale
Gross 3,150.28 - - - - - 3,150.28 | - - - - - - - ]3,150.28
Less: Provision for
Depreciation and - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
NPI
Net 3,150.28 - - - - - 3,150.28 | - - - - - - - ]3,150.28
Held for Trading - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Gross - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Less: Provision
for depreciation - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
and NPI
Net - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total
6,514.79 - 0.03 - - |1062.65 757747 | - - - - - - - 757747
Investments
Less: Provision
for Depreciation - - - - - 179.65| 17965 | - - - - - - - 179.65
and NPI
Net 6,514.79 - 0.03 - - 883.00( 739782 | - - - - - - - 7397.82
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(*) Provision for depreciation is accounted under Investments Depreciation Reserve.
b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars FY. 2024-25 | FY. 2023-24

i) Movement of provisions held towards

depreciation on Investments
a) Opening Balances 74.66 143.41
b) Add: Provisions made during the year - -
c) Less: Write off/ write back of excess provisions during ) 68.75

the year '
d) Closing Balances 74.66 74.66
ii ) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening Balances 222.07 207.08
b) Add: Provisions made during the year - 14.99
c) Less: Write off/ write back of excess provisions during - -

the year
d) Closing Balances 222.07 222.07
iii ) Closing Balance in IFR as a Percentage of Closing

Balance of Investments in AFS and HFT Category 7.05 6.63

C) Non- SLR Portfolio Investments
i) Non- Performing Non- SLR Investments (Rs. In Lakhs)
Sr.No. Particulars FY. 2024-25 | FY. 2023-24
a) Opening Balances 224.56 224.56
b) Additions during the year since 1st April - -
c) Reductions during the above period - -
d) Closing Balances 224.56 224.56
e) Total Provisions held 224.56 224.56
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

Extent of Private | Extent of Below |Extent of Unrated| Extent of Unlisted
Sr. Issuer Amount Placement Investment Grade Securities Securities
no. Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Current Previous Current Previous | Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
year year year year year year year year year year
31.03.2025| 31.03.2024| 31.03.2025| 31.03.2024| 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025| 31.03.2024| 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
a) PSUs
b) Fls
c) Banks
d) Private Corporates
e) Subsidiaries /Joint Ventures - - - -
f) Others 224.56 224.56 224.56 224.56
) Provision held towards
depreciation 179.65 179.65 179.65 179.65
Total 44.91 44.91 44.91 44.91

3. ASSET QUALITY

a) Classification of advances and provisions held as at 31.03.2025 (Rs. In Lakhs)

Non-performing Total
Total
Sub- 'I;lgpforming
Standard | Doubtful | Loss | Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balances 135.68 93.15 - 228.83 -
Add: Additions during the year - - - -
Less: Reductions during the year 4519 13.82 59.01
Closing Balances 90.49 79.33 169.82
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: -
[) Upgradation/Recoveries 45.19 13.82 59.01
ii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs - - - -
iii) Write-offs other than those under (i) above - - - - -
Provisons (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening Balances of provision held 9.05 187.34 196.39
Add: Fresh Provisions made during the year 24.37 24.37
Less: Excess provision reversed/Write-off loans - - - -
Closing Balances of provision held 9.05 211.71 220.76
Net NPAs 81.44 -132.38 -50.94
Opening Balances 135.68 93.15 228.83
Add: Fresh Additions during the year - - -
Less: Reductions during the year 45.19 13.82 59.01
Closing Balances 90.49 79.33 169.82
Technical Write-off and the recoveries made thereon - - -
Opening Balances of Technical Writen-off accounts - - -
Add: Technical/Prudential Write-off during the year - - -
Less: Recoveries from Previous Technical/Prudential
Write-off during the year - -
Closing Balances 90.49 79.33 169.82
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

Ratios (in Percent) F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 1.69 2.26
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00 0.33
4. FRAUD ACCOUNTS (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars F.Y.2024-25 | F.Y.2023-24

Number of Fraud Reported - -

Amount involved in fraud - -

Amount of provision made for such frauds - -

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from
Other reserves' as at the end of the year

5) Disclosure of complaints a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank
from customers and from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

Sr. No | Particulars Current Year (31-03-2025) | Previous Year
(31-03-2024)

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1. Number of complaints pending at

beginning of the year Nil Nil
2. Number of complaints received during

the year 3 Nil
3. Number of complaints disposed during

the year 1 Nil

Of which, number of complaints rejected

by the bank 0 Nil
4. Number of complaints pending at the

end of the year 2 Nil
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6. EXPOSURE (Rs. In Lakhs)
Category F.Y.2024-25 | F.Y.2023-24
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages-
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property
that is or will be 851.07 849.93
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing
loans eligible
for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
seperately. Exposure
would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Eastate-
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property
that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing
loans eligible
for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
seperately. Exposure
would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS)
and other securitized
exposurers-
i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate
i) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non- fund based exposures on National
Housing Bank and
- Housing Finance Companies
- Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 851.07 849.93

7. CONCENTRATION OF DEPOSITS, ADVANCES AND NPAs

a) Concentration of Deposits

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars F.Y.2024-25 | F.Y.2023-24
Total Deposits of the twenty Largest Depositors 1,167.36 1,001.48
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors

to total deposits of the bank 7.51% 6.48%
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b) Concentration of Advances (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars F.Y.2024-25 | F.Y.2023-24
Total Advances of the twenty Largest Borrower 733.85 598.69
Percentage of advances of twenty largest
borrowers to total advances of the bank 7.30% 5.92%
c) Concentration of exposures
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars F.Y.2024-25 | F.Y.2023-24
Total Exposurers of the twenty borrower/customer 733.85 598.69
Percentage of Exposurers to twenty largest borrowers to
total exposurers of the bank on borrower/customer 7.30% 5.92%
d) Concentration of NPAs
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars F.Y.2024-25 | F.Y.2023-24
Total Exposurers of the twenty NPA Accounts-20 155.38 172.49
Percentage of Exposurers to the twenty largest NPA
exposurer to Total Gross NPAs. 91.49% 75.38%

8. TRANSFERS TO DEPOSITOR EDUCATION AND AWARENESS FUND (DEA FUND)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars F.Y.2024-25| F.Y.2023-24
) Opening Balances of amounts transferred to

DEA Fund 0 0
i) Add: Amount transferred to DEA Fund

during the year 129.76 0
iii) Less: Amounts transferred by DEA Fund during

the year 1.27 0
iv) Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 128.49

Sr.No.Nature of Breach

Amount of Penalty Imposed

F.Y.2024-25

F.Y.2023-24

Nil

Nil

ST ST HGTSA TR Schehe Aigdl d UHUHTY 2AeTe Tl oIl =1,




10. OTHER DISCLOSURE
i. Business Ratio

INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-0P BANK LTD., MUMBAI
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(in Percentage)

Particulars F.Y.2024-25| F.Y.2023-24

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.78 7.51

i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.34 0.68
i) Cost of Deposits 5.91 5.76
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.17 2.99
v) Operating profit as a percentage to working funds 1.79 1.87
vi) Return on Assets 1.17 0.47
vii) Business (depsoits plus advances) per employee 1,066.28 1,111.55
viii) Operating Profit per employee 9.51 3.96

ii. Provisions and contingencies

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars F.Y.2024-25| F.Y.2023-24
i) Provisions for Non-Performing Investments (PMC) 179.65 179.65
ii) Provisions for Investment Depreciation 74.66 74.66
iii) Provision towards Non-performing Assets 220.76 196.39
iv) Provision for Staff Gratuity 70.56 70.25
v) Provision for Staff Leave Encashment Fund 37.18 48.19
vi) Provision Against Standard Assets 39.55 39.55
vii) Provision for Staff Ex-Gratia 11.01 12.82
viii) Provision for Staff Pay Revision - -
ix) Provision made towards Income Tax 191.09 371.11
a) Current Tax 76.60 91.75
b) Deferred Tax 0.21 1.85

iii) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr.No. | Particulars F.Y.2024-25 | F.Y.2023-24
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 11.51 10.94
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -
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iv) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars F.Y.2024-25 | F.Y.2023-24
Fund Based 43.30 50.43
Non Fund Based - -
Total 43.30 50.43
(A) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE AS PER RESERVE BANK OF INDIA GUIDELINES
AS ON 31st MARCH, 2025. (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr.No | PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON
31-03-2024 31-03-2025
1. Capital to Risk Asset Ratio 17.09% 18.66%
2. Movement of CRAR
Total Capital Funds 2201.36 2355.11
Risk Weighted Assets 12881.18 12622.08
3. Values of investments are as under:
Government/ Approved Securities- (SLR)
PERMANENT CATEGORY
Book Value 3366.49 3364.51
CURRENT CATEGORY
Book Value 3348.15 3150.29
Market Value 3273.49 3178.66
Fixed Deposits in Co- Op Banks & Other Banks 817.03 838.09
Shares in co-operative institution 0.03 0.03
Shares & Equity Warrant (Unity Small Fin Bank) 224.56 224.56
Total Value of Investment 7756.26 7577.48
4. Advances against
Total Advances during year 10115.31 10052.57
Advances against shares & debentures
Advances to Directors & their relatives
Advances to Directors, 50.43 43.30
their relatives, companies/firms
in which they are interested.
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Sr.No | PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON
31-03-2024 31-03-2025
a) Fund Based 50.43 43.30
b) Non-Fund Based (Guarantees L/C, etc) 0.00 0.00
Cost of Deposits (Average Cost of Deposits) 5.76 591
NPA’s
a) Gross NPA’s 228.83 169.82
b) Net NPA's 32.44 0.00
c) Percentage of gross NPAs to total advances 2.26 1.69
d) Percentage of net NPAs to total advances 0.32 0.00
9. Movement of NPA’s
a) Gross NPA's 108.17 -59.01
b) Net NPA's - -
10. Profitability
a) Interest income as a percentage of working funds 7.51 7.78
b) Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds 0.32 0.34
c) Operating profit as a percentage of working funds 1.87 1.79
d) Return on Assets (net profit / average working funds) 0.31 1.17
e) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 1111.55 1066.28
f) Profit per employee 3.96 9.51
1" Provision made towards Investments:
Balance in Investment Fluctuation Reserve 222.07 222.07
Balance in Investment Depreciation Fund 74.66 74.66
12 Movement in Provisions
A. Towards Depreciation on Investment
Opening Balance 143.41 74.66
Add: addition during the year - -
Less: Provision Reserve 68.75
Closing Balance 74.66 74.66
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14. | Foreign Currency Assets & Liabilitie

15. | DICGC Insurance Premium paid up to 10.94 11.51
16. | Penalty imposed by RBI for any Violation - -
16 (a). ISSUER COMPOSITION OF NON-SLR (Rs. In lacs)
INVESTMENTS
No. Issuer Amount | Extent of Extent of | Extent of
Below Unrated Unlisted
Investment | Securities | Securities
Grade
Securities
1 PSU’s Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 Fl's Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 Nationalized Banks Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Others 224.59 Nil Nil 224.59
5 Provisions held for depreciation | 179.65 Nil Nil 179.65
II) NON- PERFORMING NON-SLR INVESTMENTS:
Particulars Amount (Rs. In lacs)
a) Opening Balance 179.65
b) Additions during the year Nil
c) Reductions during the year Nil
d) Closing Balance 179.65
e) Total Provisions held 179.65
Sd/ Sd/

CA Jagdish Randive Sudhir R. Gujar

(Partner)Partner Chief Executive Officer
Statutory Auditor Income Tax Dept. Co-op. Bank Ltd
M.No.116655

UDIN:
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
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INCOME TAX DEPT. CO-0P BANK LTD., MUMBAI

(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS

Current Year

Previous Year

CASH FLOW FROM BUSINESS OPERATIONS
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss A/C after Income Tax

Add:

Depreciation and amortzation expense
Provision for 7 7.5% BDDR U/S 36(1)
Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve
Provision for Deferred Liability

Premium Amortisation

Provision for Erstwhile PMC Bank

Provision for Standard Assets

Provision for Income Tax

Adjustment for:

(Increase) / Decreased in Investment
Increase/ (Decreased) in Reserves and Surplus

Adjustment for:

(Increase)/Decreased in Loan and Advances
(Increase)/Decreased in Interest Receivables
(Increase) / Decreased in other Assets

Increase / (Decreased) in Deposit

Increase/ (Decreased) in Interest Payable
Increase / (Decreased) in other Current Liabilities

Net Cash Generated from Business Operations (A):

CASH FLOW FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase/Sale of Fixed Assets

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Buy back of share capital

Short Term Secured Borrowing

Issued of share capital

Dividend paid

Tax paid during the year (Advance Tax)

Add: Cash and Cash Equivalent At the Beginning of the Year

Cash and Cash Equvalent At the End of the Year
Cash & Cash Equivalents in Books

Cash on Hand

Balance With Other Bank

2,28,29,244 .43

9,46,121.50
24,36,577.00

20,531.00
1,97,874.00

94,91,636.00

91,14,406.14

15,59,100.33

1,97,874.00
1,79,64,980.00
75,537.00
91,75,181.00

3,59,21,983.93

3,80,87,078.47

1,78,77,734.00
58,49,428.00
2,37,27,162.00

2,69,04,263.00
51,45,293.36
3,20,49,556.36

5,96,49,145.93

7,01,36,634.83

62,74,970.86
6,66,778.00
9,82,167.00
87,75,899.12
-13,93,243.98
-3,81,59,871.85
-2,28,53,300.85

-2,97,01,240.57

20,96,759.00
-1,22,76,654.08
-5,91,23,115.06
-1,33,64,138.49
3,65,82,595.28
-7,57,85,793.92

7,27,17,829.01 -56,49,159.09
-2,68,471.00 -6,65,786.00
-17,10,500.00 -18,68,200.00
-2,00,00,000.00 20000000
8,11,600.00 7,22,200.00
-48,38,069.00 -50,04,345.00
-1,36,27,735.00 0.00
-3,93,64,704.00 1,38,49,655.00
3,30,84,654.01 75,34,709.91

9,19,70,056.99

84435347.08

12,50,54,711.00

9,19,70,056.99

1,71,26,496.00
10,79,28,215.00
12,50,54,711.00

1,77,81,918.00
74188138.99
9,19,70,056.99

Sudhir R. Gujar

Chief Executive Officer
Income Tax Department Co-opertaive Bank
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HSC(12TH)-SCIENCE PASSED STUDENT LIST 2024-2025

SR.NO| NAME OF STUDENT % NAME OF PARENTS POST WARD OFFICE

1. AVANISH ANAND 98.80 | ASHOK KUMAR SAH INCOME TAX OFFICER ITO 42(1)(3)

2. RAJAS PRASHANT NIMJE | 97.00 | PRASHANT NIMJE INCOME TAX OFFICER ITO AU13(4)(2)

3. SAMIKSHA SINGH 92.60 | GOLU SINGH INCOME TAX OFFICER ITO AU 5(4)(2)

4. SEETESH VERMA 91.20 | SANTOSH KUMAR VERMA | INCOME TAX OFFICER ITO (AU) 3(2)(4)

5. ALEINA ROY MATHEWS 90.60 | GINI ROY MATHEWS INSPECTOR PCIT (TU) -1

6. GAVITA HARSHIT 90.00 | NARASINGA RAQ GAVITA| INSPECTOR DCIT- 13(1)(2)

7. SHRAVANI TUKARAM UKARDE | 83.33 | TUKARAM NAMDEV UKARDE | TAX ASSISTANT ADDL CIT 41(1)

8. SIRIKI LALITH GANESH 82.50 | GANESH SIRIKI INSPECTOR CIT TDS 2 MUMBAI

9. ARHANT VISHWAJIT LANJEWAR | 81.80 | VISHWAJIT LANJEWAR INCOME TAX OFFICER (AU) 5(4)(3)

10. SIRI' LAKSHITA M 78.00 | DURGA PRASAD M INCOME TAX OFFICER DCIT (INV)

11. SANNITI MANOJ KOTWAL | 77.83 | MANOJ KOTWAL OFFICE SUPERINTENDENT PR CIT - 41

12. RIDDHIMAAN SINGH 76.00 | RAMANJAY KUMAR SINGH| ASSISTANT DIRECTOR RAJBHASHA

13. VIDHI BHALCHANDRA PATIL| 70.67 | BHALCHANDRA M. PATIL| NOTICE SERVER CIT CENTRAL CIRCLE 2

14. VIDYESH MAHENDRA RAUT| 70.40 | MAHENDRA RAUT INSPECTOR PR CIT - (20)
HSC(12TH)-COMMERCE PASSED STUDENT LIST 2024-2025

SR.NO| NAME OF STUDENT % NAME OF PARENTS POST WARD OFFICE

1. ARPITA KOLI 95.83 | ARCHANA KOLI INCOME TAX OFFICER ITO (AU) 6(4)(2)

2. ANTARA SHARAD ROKADE | 89.67 | SHARAD ROKADE OFFICE SUPERINTENDENT | PR CIT-19

3. MANASA SHANKAR POOJARY | 88.83 | SHANKAR A POOJARY CLERK CANTEEN- AAYAKAR BHAVAN

4. 0JAS SANDEEP DHOKE 88.67 | SANDEEP S. DHOKE INSPECTOR PCIT (CENTRAL)- 1

5. MADHURA RAJESH KADAM | 88.50 | RAJESH KADAM 0.5 JT CIT 22(1) MUMBAI

6. SEJAL SURYAKANT SALVI | 87.33 | SURYAKANT SALVI OFFICE SUPERINTENDENT | ITO (HQ)(Tech)

7. AADITYA MANDAR SALVI 87.00 | SMITA MANDAR SALVI PRIVATE SECRETARY CIT (APPEAL) (20)

8. GARGI BAL JUWATKAR 86.17 | BAL JUWATKAR ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER | CIT (A) UNIT 7

9. URMI SANDEEP DHOKE 86.00 | SANDEEP S. DHOKE INSPECTOR PCIT (CENTRAL)- 1

10. | VAISHNAVI SANTOSH CHAVAN | 82.83 | SANTOSH CHAVAN INCOME TAX OFFICER ITO 23(2)(6) CITY 19

11. ROMA BALRAJ SIRISILLA | 82.33 | BALRAJ SIRISILLA INCOME TAX OFFICER PCIT (VU) 1(3)4

12. | VARAD YOGESH GUJARATHI | 80.83 | YOGESH GUJARATHI INSPECTOR ADDL CITAU 9 (4)

13. SNEHA BHARDWAJ 79.00 | BABITA JAGLAN INSPECTOR CCIT-5

14 VENICE FERNANDES 78.50 | BOSCO FERNANDES AO GRADE -1l PCIT (2)

15. MELISA SHAJAN 77.17 | MINI SHAJAN INCOME TAX OFFICER (VIG.) (4)2 (WZ)

16. NIHAR BANDU NANGARE 74.67 | BANDU NANGARE TAX ASSISTANT PR CIT JUDICIAL
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SR.NO| NAME OF STUDENT % NAME OF PARENTS POST WARD OFFICE

17. | NIMISHA PRASHANT VARASKAR| 72.67 | MANISHA P. VARASKAR INSPECTOR ADDL CIT (HQ) VIG & TECH

18. | AAYUSH RAJESH KADAM 71.33 | RASHMI RAJESH KADAM|  TAX ASSISTANT ADDL CIT

HSC(12TH)-ARTS PASSED STUDENT LIST 2024-2025
SR.NO| NAME OF STUDENT % NAME OF PARENTS POST WARD OFFICE
1. SUHANA DEHARIYA 97.20 | KAMAL DEHARIYA INCOME TAX OFFICER ITO 4(1)(1) PCIT -4
SSC(10TH) PASSED STUDENT LIST 2024-2025
SR.NO| NAME OF STUDENT % NAME OF PARENTS POST WARD OFFICE
1. KIRANMAYI DUGGIRALA 98.00 | VENKATALAKSHMINARAYANA| INSPECTOR CIT (A) 42
DUGGIRALA
2. VARADA AMRISH VANIKAR| 97.16 | JAYASHREE AMRISH INSPECTOR AUDIT 2(2)
VANIKAR

3. DEEPIKA PRAVIN PAWAR | 96.40 | PRAVIN P PAWAR INCOME TAX OFFICER AUDIT 1

3. HARSHIKA KISHORE 96.20 | KAUSHAL KISHORE INCOME TAX OFFICER ITO WARD 31(2)(1)

4. SMIT JITENDRA KANSE 96.00 | NANDINI JITENDRA KANSE | INSPECTOR ADDL CITA 10

5. RHEA JACOB 95.20 | CHARMAIN JACON INSPECTOR PCIT5

6. EESHWARI MAHENDRA SURVE| 95.00 | MAHENDRA MAHIPAT SURVE| INCOME TAX OFFICER PCIT - 17

7. ANUSHREE ARVIND GURAV | 94.40 | ARVIND RAMCHANDRA GURAV| MTS Pr CCIT

8. RASESH M. JHA 94.40 | MANOJ KUMAR INSPECTOR RANGE 42(1)

9. APEKSHA ASHOK 94.00 | ASHOK BARWANKAR ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER CIT DRP - (W2)
BARWANKAR

10. PHANI CHAITANYA KANTETI | 93.20 | KIRAN KUMAR KANTETI | INCOME TAX OFFICER PR AGD (VIG) U2

11. DHAIRYA SINGH 93.20 | ONKAR NATH SINGH INCOME TAX OFFICER CCIT 8

12. ARYA CHADAWAR 92.00 | SHIRISH CHADAWAR INSPECTOR CIT (A) 49

13. NIHAL INDRASEN 91.40 | INDRASEN CHANDANSHIVE| INSPECTOR DDIT (INV) UNIT 1(4)
CHANDANSHIVE

14. MUSKAN BHARTI 91.20 | DHARMENDRA KUMAR OFFICE SUPERINTENDENT ADDL CIT TDS -1(1)
DHARMENDRA KUMAR

15. ANJALI SINGH 91.00 | MANOHAR PRAKASH SINGH | ACIT AU-15(1)(1)

16. SURAJ RAJEEV CHOUDHARI | 91.00 | RAJEEV M CHOUDHARI INSPECTOR CIT (A) -56

17. HARESH MAHADEV GADE | 90.60 | MAHADEV DATTU GADE | CLERK IT STAFF CANTEEN CGO

18. SWASTI MISHRA 90.40 | SUNIL KUMAR MISHRA SRACCOUNTS OFFICER ZAO
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SR.NO|  NAME OF STUDENT % NAME OF PARENTS POST WARD OFFICE
19. | SOHAM PRAVIN PARAB | 90.20 | PRITI PRAVIN PARAB | INSPECTOR PCIT -2
20. | GARGI DEEPAK CHAVAN | 90.00 | DEEPAK CHAVAN TAX ASSISTANT CIT JUDICIAL
21. | ARPIT NAYAN 90.00 | KUMAR BARADRAJ INSPECTOR CIT (A) UNIT -5
22. | KHYATI VIVEK TAKKE 89.80 | VIVEK BALKRISHNA TAKKE[ INSPECTOR ADDL DIT (INV) UNIT 8
23| DURGA JAGDISH NAGARKAR | 89.80 | JAGDISH NAGARAKAR | NOTICE SERVER PRCIT5
24. | RUDRA RAJESH TANKAR | 89.00 | RAJESH S. TANKAR OFFICE SUPERINTENDENT | CIT (IT) -3
25. | MEGHANA KRISHNA 87.60 | KOTLA KRISHNA KUMAR| INSPECTOR Addl CIT RG 4(3)
KUMAR KOTLA
27. | SANVIVISHAL KORGAONKAR | 87.40 | NEELAM S KORGAONKAR | INCOME TAX OFFICER IT0 5(1)(1)
28. | AISHWARYA SREEKUMAR | 87.40 | JAYALAKSHMI SR ACCOUNTS OFFICER | PAO CISF
SREEKUMAR
29. | HARSHITA RAMESH 87.00 | RAMESH K CHAWLA INSPECTOR CIT DR ITAT C BENCH
CHAWALA
30. | MANSVI PRAVIN JADHAV | 85.20 | PRAVIN R.JADHAV NOTICE SERVER ADDL CIT HQ PR
31. | SHRESHTHA PRAVIN 84.83 | PRAVIN KADAGE INCOME TAX OFFICER AU3()(2)
KADAGE
32. | ALLAMRAJU SHARVANI | 84.60 | ALLAMRAJU JAGANNATH | INSPECTOR ceim-7
JAGANNATH
33. | ARJUN RAMICHAND THAKUR | 83.60 | RAMICHAND D. THAKUR | TAX ASSISTANT ADDL. CIT (AU)- 6(1)
34. | SUPRIVA DHARMESHWAR DAS| 83.40 | DHARMESHWAR DAS | NOTICE SERVER ADG VIGILANCE (WZ)
35. | TANISHKA TUSHAR KAREKAR| 83.20 | TUSHAR R. KAREKAR | OFFICE SUPERINTENDENT | PR. CIT (AU) - 13
36. | JUI AJIT PENDURKAR 82.60 | AJIT PENDURKAR TAX ASSISTANT ADDL CIT 4(2)
37. | MAYANK H. HIWRALE 82.00 | HRIDAYNATH M. HIWRALE | INCOME TAX OFFICER ITO (HQ) TECH. TDS- 2
38. | BHAVESH DEEPAK MALAVADE | 81.40 | DEEPAK MALAVADE OFFICE SUPERINTENDENT | PR. CIT - 3
39. | ROHINI EKNATH BAMBERE | 80.80 | EKNATH BAMBERE TAX ASSISTANT PRCIT5
40. | BHAKTI SHEKHAR SHETTY | 78.50 | SHEKHAR M SHETTY | CLERK CANTEEN AAYAKAR BHAVAN
41, | ATHARVA SHASHIKANT SAWANT| 76.40 | SHASHIKANT SAWANT | ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER |  CIT (APPEAL) 10
42. | SMRITIKUMAR 76.00 | SANJEEV KUMAR INSPECTOR PR CIT2
43. | RIYAPRASHANT JADHAV | 75.80 | PRASHANT C.JADHAV | NOTICE SERVER Pr CIT CENTRAL 04
44. | SABAREESH KANNAN 75.80 | ANITHA KANNAN PRIVATE SECRETARY CITA47
45. | SHREYA ANIL SUPE 75.80 | ANIL SUPE INSPECTOR JCIT RG 27(3)
46. | ARYAN SATYAVIJAY DHURI | 75.80 | SATYAVIJAY DHURI TAX ASSISTANT PR CIT AU-6
47. | ADIRAJ SREEKUMAR 75.00 | JAYALAKSHMISREEKUMAR | SR ACCOUNTS OFFICER | PAO CISF
48. | PRATIKSHA RAJENDRAINGALE | 73.17 | NILIMA R. INGALE INSPECTOR ADG VIGILANCE (WZ)
49. | SAKSHAM SURAJPATIL | 73.00 | SURAJARVIND PATIL | MTS Pr CCIT
50. | PARTH SANJAY KOLI 72.00 | SANJAY KOLI ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER | ACIT (HQ) COORDINATOR
51. | TANUSHREE LAXMAN NAMAYE | 71.17 | URMILA L. NAMAYE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER | DDO REAC 1(4)
52. | RAJASHREE RDORNALA | 70.50 | RAVINDRADORNALA | GANTEEN ATTENDENT AAYAKAR BHAVAN
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ANNEXURE - C
NAME OF THE BANK : INCOMETAXDEPT. CO-OP. BANKLTD.

: AAYAKAR BHAVAN, M. K. ROAD, MUMBAI - 400 020.
: TEL.: 2208 8417, TELEFAX: 2208 8418

- N0.5597 /17" August, 1926
: UBD.MH 610.P/21st October, 1986

REGISTRATION NO. & DATE
NO.OFRBILICENCE & DATE

DETAILS AS ON
31ST MARCH 2025 (Rs.IN LAKH)

H.0. : One (Main)
Extension Counter : Two
Membership : Regular 3680
| Nominal Membership < e
Paid-up Share Capital 31317
Total Reserves and Funds : 2223.02
Deposits : Saving 6807.88

: Curremt e

: Recurring 185.68

. Subscription 1523.26

: Fixed 6456.52

. Staff Security Deposit e

: Monthly Interest Deposit 564.82
Advances : Secured 10052.57

: Unsecured i e

: Total %of e

: Priority Sector e

:Total e

: WeakerSection i e
Borrowing :1.D.B.1./M.S.C. 000.00
Investment : State & Distrcit Central Co. op Banks 225.23
Investment : Govt. Securities 6514.80
Investment . Others 837.45
overdues % (Percentage) 0.44%
N.P.A. % (Percentage) Gross 1.69%
N.P.A. % (Percentage) Net 0%
CRAR.ratio 18.66%
Audit Classification upto 2023-2024 ‘N
Profit for the year 2023-2024 : 228.29
Total Staff : Officers 08

: Other Staff 16
Working Capita : 19371.04
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PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF BYE-LAWS (ANNEXURE ‘B’)

Bye | Existing Bye-Laws Revis | Proposed Bye- Laws Remarks/Reasons
Law ed for amendment
No. Bye

Law

No.
18) | NOMINAL MEMBER:: 18) | 18) NOMINAL MEMBER:: Amendment proposed

i) Any person who resides within
the area of operation of the Bank
may be enrolled as a nominal
member upon his application in
the prescribed form and on
payment of non-refundable
entrance fee as specified by the
Board of Directors from time to
time (presently Rs. 10/-) and upon
his agreeing to the condition that
he shall cease to be a nominal
member when all liabilities
against him as a borrower or as
depositor are fully discharged.

_i1) An employee of the Bank may
be admitted as a nominal member
and he will be entitled to various
loan facilities and other schemes
on merit sanctioned by the Board
from time to time exclusively for
employees.

iii) Nominal member shall not be
entitled —

a) To receive a share certificate,
b) To receive audited accounts and
annual report,

¢) To attend to participate and to
vote in the General Meeting and /
or Special General Meeting of the
Bank,

d) To receive dividend,

e) To contest and vote in the
election to the Board and

f) To get any type of Loan except
against Loan on his Term Deposit

i) Any person who resides within the
area of operation of the Bank may be
enrolled as a nominal member upon
his application in the prescribed
form and on payment of non-
refundable entrance fee as specified
by the Board of Directors from time
to time (presently Rs. 100/-) and
upon his agreeing to the condition
that he shall cease to be a nominal
member when all liabilities against
him as aborrower, depositors or as
a surety are fully discharged.

_ii) An employee of the Bank may be
admitted as a nominal member and
he will be entitled to various loan
facilities and other schemes on
merit sanctioned by the Board from
time to time exclusively for
employees.

iii) Nominal member is entitled to
act as a surety for a loan
sanctioned to regular member of
the Bank.

iv) Nominal member shall not be
entitled —

a) Toreceive a share certificate,

b) To receive audited accounts and
annual report,

c¢) To attend to participate and to
vote in the General Meeting and / or
Special General Meeting of the
Bank,

d) Toreceive dividend,

e) To contest and vote in the election
to the Board and

f) To get any type of Loan except
against Loan on his Term Deposit

because

1. Bank grants
Housing Loan and
Education Loan against
Security/ collateral
security of Mortgage of
immoveable property
such as Flat or House.
In many cases, such
properties are jointly
held with a spouse,
children or parents of
the borrowing member.
Under the current
provisions, if the co-
owner is not a member
or nominal member of
the Bank, the Bank is
unable to initiate
recovery action under
Section 101 of the
Mabharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act,
1960, against the co-
owner in case of
default.

To safeguard the
Bank's interest and
inforce joint liability in
loan recovery ,it is
essential to formally
recognize the co-owner
as a nominal member
with limited rights to
act as surety.

2. To increase non-
refundable entrance fee
from Rs. 10/- to Rs.100/-

Hence, it is proposed to
amend the bye-laws to
enable nominal
members to stand as
surety.
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37)

ii)

Board of Directors:

ii) In addition to above bank may
co-opt two directors from active
members of the bank with
suitable banking experience
from middle management of any
bank for the minimum period of
10 years or having relevant
professional qualification For
the purpose of the sub-clause the
professionalqualification means
a Chartered
Accountants/ICWA/CS/CAIIB/
MBA(Banking and
finance)/Law Graduate or
Faculty in banking field having a
experience in the middle/ senior/
top level management for
minimum 10 years. (this is as per
RBIcircular No. PCB.CIR.POT
39/09.103.01/2001-02,

Dt. 5/04/2002)/The Banking
Regulation Act. 1949 Sec. 10A,

37)

ii)

Board of Directors:

i) This sub-clause is to be deleted
from the clause no. 37 of the
Bye-Laws of the Bank, as it is no
longer applicable

Amendment proposed
because It is
mentioned in the
Reserve Bank of India
Master Circular No.
RBI/2025-26/07
DoR.HGG.GOV.No.1
/18.10.010/2025-26
Dated April 1, 2025
that

1.2) “The directors on
the boards of UCBs
must be
knowledgeable and
persons of high
integrity. To ensure
professionalism in the
Board, banks should,
at all times, have at
least two professional
directors, i.e., persons
with suitable banking
experience (at middle/
senior management
level) or with relevant
professional
qualification in the
fields of law,
accountancy or
finance. Banks should
also have a suitable
provision in their
byelaws to ensure
this.

However, these
instructions would
not be insisted upon
in case of Salary
Earners' Banks in
view of the nature of
their membership.”

Since the said
provision of
Professional Directors
is not applicable to
Salary Earners' Banks
it is proposed to
delete the same from
bye-laws.
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